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NOTICE OF 28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. Jhaveri Credits and Capital Limited will be 
held on Thursday, 22nd September, 2022 at 04:00 P.M, (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means 
(“OAVM”), to transact the following businesses:- 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS(ES): 
 
1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER, APPROVE AND ADOPT THE AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE 

COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS’ AND THE AUDITORS’ THEREON: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and loss account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 along with the Auditors report and Director’s Report, be and are hereby considered, Adopted and Approved” 
 

2. TO APPOINT MR. BHADERESH J. JHAVERI (DIN: 00266287), AS A DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRES BY ROTATION:  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
To appoint a Director in place of Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri (DIN: 00266287), Non-Executive Non -Independent Director, liable 
to retire by rotation in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provision of Section 152 (6) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri (DIN: 00266287), Non-Executive Director, who retires by rotation at this annual 
general meeting, be and is hereby reappointed as director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
 SPECIAL BUSINESS(ES): 
 

3. TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR, MRS. RUPAL KAMLESH JHAVERI (DIN: 
09456794), BY APPOINTING HER AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following Resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, if any, (including any amendments, 
Statutory modifications and/or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to the recommendation 
of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of Board of Directors of the Company, the consent of the 
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mrs. Rupal Kamlesh Jhaveri (DIN: 09456794) as a Non-
Executive Non-Independent woman Director of the Company whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation.” 

  
 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including a Committee thereof constituted for this purpose, if any,), 

be and is, hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, 
proper or expedient to give full effect to the above resolution and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.” 
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4. TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR, MR. SATISH CHIMANLAL 

TRIVEDI (DIN: 02112215), BY APPOINTING HIM AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 160 read with Schedule IV and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and applicable 
clauses of the Listing Agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited, as amended from time to time, the 
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Satish Chimanlal Trivedi (DIN: 
02112215), who was appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 07th January, 2022 pursuant to the provisions of 
section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the applicable Articles of Association of the company, and 
who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of the independent directorship as provided in 
section 149(6) of the Act and he is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any 
other such authority, who is eligible for appointment, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director (Non Executive) of the Company, who shall hold 
office for 5 (Five) consecutive years for a term up to 06th January, 2027. 
 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including a Committee thereof constituted for this purpose, if any,), 
be and is, hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, 
proper or expedient to give full effect to the above resolution and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.” 

 
5. TO APPROVE THE BORROWING LIMITS OF THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 180(1) (C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013. 
  
 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
  
 “RESOLVED THAT in suppression of the special resolution no.6 passed at the annual general meeting of the 

shareholders of the company held on 13th August, 2016 and pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1) (c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and in 
accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” 
which term shall include any Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board) for 
borrowing from time to time, by way of loans, credit facilities, debt instruments or in any other forms, any such sum or 
sums of money (either Indian or foreign currency) for the purpose of the business of the Company ,from Banks, Financial 
Institutions, Bodies Corporate, Companies, firms or any one or more persons on such terms and conditions and with or 
without security as the Board may think fit, notwithstanding that monies to be borrowed together with monies already 
borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the Ordinary course of 
business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium of the Company, 
provided that the total amount so borrowed (other than temporary loans from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary 
course of business) and outstanding at any point of time shall not exceed a sum of Rs. 120/- Crores (Rupees One 
Hundred Twenty Crores Only). 

 
 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including a Committee thereof constituted for this purpose, if any,), 

be and is, hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, 
proper or expedient to give full effect to the above resolution and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.” 
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6. TO APPROVE THE INCREASING LIMITS FOR CREATION OF CHARGE  ON THE ASSETS TO SECURE THE 

BORROWINGS OF THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 180(1) (a) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
  
 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
  
  “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1) (a) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof 
for the time being in force) and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and in 
supersession of earlier resolutions passed by the members of the Company, if any, in this regard, the consent of the 
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as 
the “Board” which term shall include any Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board) 
to create charges including mortgage, pledge, lien and hypothecation in additions to the existing charges, mortgages and 
hypothecations on such terms and conditions and at such time or times and in such form and manner and with such 
ranking as to priority as it may think fit, on any of the Company’s movable and immovable properties and assets including 
the whole or substantially the whole of the Company’s undertaking, both present and future, as the case may be, in favour 
of the Lender/s viz., Financial/Investment Institutions, Bank/s and Trustees for the holders of the debentures/ bonds/ other 
instruments or any other Lender/s, to secure the repayment of the loans/borrowings sanctioned and / or to be sanctioned 
by them from time to time for a sum not exceeding Rs. 120/- Crores (Rupees One Hundred Twenty Crores Only) and 
inclusive of interest at the respective agreed rates and all other costs, charges and expenses and all monies payable by the 
company in respect of such loans/borrowings as may be stipulated in that behalf and agreed to between the Board of 
Directors and the Lender/s.” 

 
 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including a Committee thereof constituted for this purpose, if any,), 

be and is, hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, 
proper or expedient to give full effect to the above resolution and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.” 

 
7. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE LIMITS OF LOANS AND/OR INVESTMENTS AND/OR GUARANTEES UNDER 

SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
  
 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
  
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the 

Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any 
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and 
permissions as may be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of 
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”, which term shall be deemed to include, unless the 
context otherwise requires, any committee of the Board or any officer(s) authorized by the Board to exercise the powers 
conferred on the Board under this resolution), to (i) give any loan to any person or other body corporate; (ii) give any 
guarantee or provide any security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person and (iii) acquire by way 
of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, as they may in their absolute discretion 
deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, subject to however that the aggregate of the loans and investments so 
far made in and the amount for which guarantees or securities have so far been provided to all persons or bodies 
corporate along with the additional investments, loans, guarantees or securities proposed to be made or given or provided 
by the Company, from time to time, in future, shall not exceed a sum of Rs. 120/- Crores (Rupees One Hundred Twenty 
Crores only) over and above the limit of 60% of the paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account of 
the Company or 100% of free reserves and securities premium account of the Company.  
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including a Committee thereof constituted for this purpose, if any,), be 
and is, hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper 
or expedient to give full effect to the above resolution and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.” 

 
  

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
M/s. Jhaveri Credits and Capital Limited 
 
 
  -sd- 

 
Date: 25/08/2022 
Place: Vadodara 

_______________________ 
KAMLESH J. JHAVERI 
Whole time Director 
DIN: 00266242 

 
 
NOTES: 
 

1. The Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Regulation 36(3) of the 
SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) is annexed to the Notice. 

2. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has, vide its Circular nos. 14/2020 
dated April 08, 2020, Circular No, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, Circular No.  
02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, the latest being 02/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 and the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (“SEBI”) vide its circular nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIRP/P/2022/62 dated 13th May, 2022 and other applicable circulars 
issued in this regard, (hereinafter collectively referred to as ‘the Circulars’), have permitted the holding of the Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM”) through video conferencing (“VC”)/ other audio visual means (“OAVM”). Hence, the AGM of the Company 
is being held through VC/ OAVM. The deemed venue for AGM shall be the registered office of the Company at 301 Payal 
Tower II, Sayajuganj, Vadodara, Gujarat 390020. 

3. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is to be a prerequisite and since this AGM is 
being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to MCA Circulars, physical attendance of the Members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy 
Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed to this Notice. Members have to attend and participate in the 
ensuing AGM though VC/OAVM. However, the Body Corporate is entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend 
the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

4. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large 
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first 
served basis. 

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 
2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a 
member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Thursday, September 15, 2022 to Thursday, 
September 22, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

8. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has 
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been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.jhavericommodity.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the 
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of 
NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

9. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Monday 19th September, 2022 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Wednesday 21st 
September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 
14th September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 14th September 2022. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 
 

 Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order 
to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 
available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID 
and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website 
of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 
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successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 
you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting. 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” 
facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

 Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user id and 
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on New 
System Myeasi. 

 After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting Menu. 
The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast 
your vote. 

 If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

 Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the 
respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, 
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected 
to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Important note:  
Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option 
available at abovementioned website.                         

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 
request at  evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and   
1800 22 44 30 
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Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-
23058542-43 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
 Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing 
IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

 Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

Your User ID is: 

 For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your 
user ID is IN300***12******. 

 For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

 For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
 If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote. 
 If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was 

communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

 How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
 If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on 

your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a 
.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 
ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
password’.  

 If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email ids 
are not registered. 

  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 
  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 
 Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 
 Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.. 
 

      How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares 

and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to 
cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining 
virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. Now you are ready for 
e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

2. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which 
you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

3. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
4. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 
5. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG 

Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cschintanvakil@gmail.com with a copy 
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the 
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User 
Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user 
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ company for procuring user id 
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the  share 
 certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
 Card) by email to companysecretary@jhaveritrade.com. 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), 
 Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN  card), 
 AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to companysecretary@jhaveritrade.com. If you are an 
 Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained 
 at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and  joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities 
 in demat mode 
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and  password for e-
 voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,  Individual 
 shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
 Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID 
 correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting. 
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2. Only those Members / shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their 
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible 
to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day of 
the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. 

Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful 
login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are 
requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have 
the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the 
remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 

meeting. 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot 

may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Shareholders, who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning their 
name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at companysecretary@jhaveritrade.com. The same 
will be replied by the company suitably. 

6. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for 
sending future communication(s). 

7. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as 
on the cut-off date of 14th September, 2022. 

8. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and 
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 14th September, 2022 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request 
at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can 
use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by 
using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free 
no.: 1800-222- 990. 

9. The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of auditors for ratification by members at every Annual 
General Meeting is done away with vide notification dated May 7th, 2018 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New 
Delhi. Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for ratification of appointment of Auditors. Subject to requirement of 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, M/s MARKS & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad having Firm Registration No. 
136479W, have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of company at 24th Annual General Meeting held on 15.09.2018 for a 
period of 5 years. They are eligible for reappointment and they have given their confirmation that they are not disqualified 
from continuing as Auditors of the Company 

10. Mr. Chintan H. Vakil, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. A36074), Vadodara has been appointed as the 
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a 
fair and transparent manner. 

11. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 
www.jhavericommodity.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a 
person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

12. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection at the 
Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working days except Sunday and Holidays, up to and 
including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 
 

Item No. 3 
The Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of 
the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has appointed Mrs. 
Rupal Kamlesh Jhaveri (DIN:. 09456794) as an Additional Non Executive Non –Independent Woman Director of the company 
with effect from 07th January, 2022 whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation.” 
 
Mrs. Rupal Kamlesh Jhaveri possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in the field of Finance. Brief resume of Mrs. 
Rupal Kamlesh Jhaveri, nature of her expertise in specific functional areas and names of the Companies in which she holds 
directorships and memberships / chairperson of the Board / Committees and shareholding are provided in the annexure to the 
explanatory statement attached herewith. In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Rupal Kamlesh Jhaveri fulfills the conditions 
specified in the Act and rules made thereunder for her appointment as a Non-Executive Director of the Company. Keeping in 
view of her experience and knowledge, the Board considers that her association would be of immense benefit to the Company 
and it is desirable to continue to avail the services of Mrs. Rupal Kamlesh Jhaveri as a Non-Executive Non independent Director 
(Woman). 
 
None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise, in this resolution. 
 
The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set forth in Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the Members 
in this General Meeting. 
 
Item No. 4 
The members of the Company are informed that on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the 
Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 07th January, 2022 had appointed Mr. Satish Chimanlal Trivedi (DIN: 
02112215), as an Additional Independent Director (Non Executive) of the Company to hold office for a period of five 
consecutive years, not liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by the Members of the Company at this Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM”). 
 
The Company has received a Notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, from a Member 
proposing the candidature of Mr. Satish C Trivedi for the office of Director, to be appointed under the provisions of Section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Satish C Trivedi has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of 
independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act. Mr. Satish Chimanlal Trivedi (DIN: 02112215), is also not disqualified 
from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director of the 
Company. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Satish C Trivedi possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in the field 
of Accounting and he fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the rules framed thereunder for appointment as 
Independent Director and he is independent of the management. Mr. Satish C Trivedi being eligible and offering himself for 
appointment is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director (Non Executive) on the Board of the company effective 
from 07th January, 2022 to 06th January, 2027 of the Company. Mr. Satish C. Trivedi is entitled and will continue to receive 
remuneration by way of sitting fees, reimbursement of expenses incurred by him for participation in the board meetings, 
committee meetings and other meetings and profit related commission as may be approved by the members. 
 
Keeping in view of his experience and knowledge, the Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the 
Company and it is desirable to continue to avail the services of Mr. Satish C Trivedi as an Independent Director. The Details 
required under Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and Secretarial Standard -2 is annexed as Annexure to the Notice. Except, Mr. Satich C. Trivedi,  
 
None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise, in this resolution. 
 
The Board recommends the resolutions set forth at item no. 4 of the Notice for the approval of the members as an Special 
resolution in this General Meeting 
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Item No. 5 
The members of the company, at their Annual General Meeting held on 13th August, 2016, had approved by way of a Special 
Resolution passed under 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 to borrow over and above the aggregate of the paid up share 
capital and free reserves of the Company provided that the total amount of such borrowings together with the amounts 
already borrowed and outstanding at any point of time shall not be in excess of ` 100 crores (Rupees one hundred crores only).  
 

Considering the future business requirements, the Board of Directors, at their meeting held on 25th August, 2022, has 
recommended to seek the approval of the members by means of passing a Special Resolution under Section 180(1)(c) and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as set out at Item No.5 of this Notice, in order to enable the Board of 
Directors to borrow money in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium of the 
Company provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board of Directors and outstanding at any time not exceeding 
the sum of Rs.120/- crores (Rupees One hundred Twenty crores only).  
 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially 
or otherwise, in the special resolution set out at Item No.5 of the Notice. 
 

The Board recommends the resolutions set forth at item no. 5 of the Notice for the approval of the members as an Special 
resolution in this General Meeting. 
 
Item No. 6 
In view of the Considering the future business requirements, it is proposed to increase in the borrowing limit from Rs. 100/- 
Crores (Rupees One Hundred Crore Only) to Rs. 120/- Crores ( Rupees One Hundred Twenty Crores Only ) pursuant to Section 
180 (1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, increase the limit for creation of charge to secure the indebtedness 
upto the aggregate limit of Rs. 120/- Crores ( Rupees One Hundred Twenty Crores Only) pursuant to Section 180 (1)(a) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, subject to the approval of the members of the Company. 
 
Consequent to the increase in the borrowing limits under Section 180(1)(c), the Board of Directors, at their meeting held on 
25th August, 2022, has recommended to seek the approval of the members by means of passing a Special Resolution under 
Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as set out at Item No.6 of this Notice, in order to 
enable the Board of Directors to create charge on the Company’s on any of the Company’s movable and immovable properties 
and assets in favour of the Lenders to secure the repayment of the loans/borrowings sanctioned and / or to be sanctioned by 
them from time to time for a sum not exceeding Rs. 120/- crores (Rupees One hundred Twenty crores only). Further, pursuant 
to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors have the  Powers to sell, lease or 
otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company with the consent of the 
Shareholders of the Company by way of a Special Resolution.  
 
In order to secure the borrowings, the Company may be required to create security by way of mortgage/ charge/ 
hypothecation on its assets and properties both present and future. The terms of such security may include a right in certain 
events of default, to take over control of the said assets and properties of the Company. Since creation of charge on properties 
and assets of the Company with the right of taking over the control in certain events of default may be considered to be a sale/ 
lease/ disposal of the Company’s undertaking within the meaning of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is 
proposed to seek approval of the shareholders of the Company for increasing the limits to Rs. 120/- Crores. Accordingly, the 
approval of the members of the Company is sought for increase in the borrowing limits and to secure such borrowings by the 
creation of charge on assets/properties of the Company upto Rs.120/- Crores (Rupees One Hundred Twenty Crores) as stated 
in the resolutions.- 
 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially 
or otherwise, in the special resolution set out at Item No.6 
 
The Board recommends the resolutions set forth at item no. 6 of the Notice for the approval of the members as an Special 
resolution in this General Meeting. 
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Item No. 7 
In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company, if any, and also to achieve long term strategic and 
business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the same by making investment in other 
bodies corporate or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to other persons or other body corporate as and 
when required. Members may note that pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the Company can give 
loan or give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person and acquire 
securities of any other body corporate, in excess of 60% of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium 
account or 100% of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more, with approval of Members by special 
resolution passed at the general meeting. In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed to take approval under Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, by way of special resolution, up to a limit of Rs. 120/- Crores ( Rupees One Hundred Twenty Crores Only) 
as proposed in the Notice.  
 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company (including relatives of Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel) is in any way, whether financially or otherwise, concerned or interested, in the said resolution 
 

The Board recommends the resolutions set forth at item no. 7 of the Notice for the approval of the members as an Special 
resolution in this General Meeting 

 
Details of Director seeking Appointment/Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting 

[Pursuant to the Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2)] 

Name of Directors Mr. Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri Mrs. Rupal Kamlesh Jhaveri Mr. Satish C. Trivedi 

Date of Birth 17/12/1963 01/11/1971 17/03/1950 

Date of Appointment 07/10/1993 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 

Qualifications M.Com, L.L.B Graduation Chartered Accountant 

Nature of his expertise in 
specific functional areas 

Three decades of exposure in 
primary market, Deposits, 
financial planner & advisor  

She is a commerce graduate, 
having share market and 
finance background with 

practical experience of about 
more than 20 years. 

He is a professional CA, 
having practical exposure 
of Finance and Statutory 

laws of more than 40 years 
inline of manufacturing 
and service industries. 

Relationships between 
directors inter-se 

Brother of Kamlesh J. Jhaveri, 
Whole time Director of the 

Company 

Spouse of Kamlesh J Jhaveri, 
Whole time Director of the 

Company 
NA 

Names of listed entities in 
which the person also holds 
the directorship and the 
membership of Committees of 
the board 

Nil Nil Nil 

Details of shares held in 
Company 

3,45,100 equity shares Nil Nil 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
M/s. Jhaveri Credits and Capital Limited 
 
-sd- 

 
Date: 25/08/2022 
Place: Vadodara 

_______________________ 
KAMLESH J. JHAVERI 
Whole time Director 
DIN: 00266242 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
To, 
The Members of 
JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 28th Director’s Report of your Company together with the Audited Statement of 
Accounts and the Auditors‟ Report of your company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2022 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS                       (Amt in Rs. Lacs)                                                                                                            

Particulars Year ended 
on 31-03-2022 

Year ended 
on 31-03-2021 

Revenue from Operations & Other Income 958.77 362.81 
Less: Total Expenditure 904.99 363.10 
OPERATING PROFIT 53.78 (0.29) 
Less: Finance Costs 20.27 0.05 
GROSS PROFIT/LOSS FOR THE YEAR 33.51 (0.34) 
Less: Depreciation and Amortization expense 0.16 0.16 
PROFIT/LOSS FOR THE YEAR 33.35 (0.50) 
Less: Provision for Taxation 6.17 0 
Less: Deferred Tax Liability (0.04) 0.20 
Less: Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 0.06 38.61 
PROFIT/LOSS AFTER TAX 27.16 (39.31) 
 Earnings Per Share (EPS of FV Rs. 10)  
 Basic and Diluted                                                        [in Rupees] 

 
0.42 

 
(0.61) 

 
STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 
 
Management of the Company has consistently observed acted and implemented against the threats and opportunities of the 
business activities, its volatilities and viabilities during F.Y. 2021-22. SEBI permitted share broking exchanges to established and 
develop commodities exchange business and over business was at stake. Management timely considered closing down 
commodities broking business activities, to safe guard the breakeven, cost benefit, and future prospects of the company. 
 
Management has planned to consider NBFC / Financing, Investments & Broking business which is in accordance with Main 
Objects of Memorandum of Association of Company and undertaking all efforts in market research and prospecting company 
to undertake such business as and when market conditions are favorable. 
 
The year ended with profit of Rs. 27.16 lakhs, the management firmly acted against business contingencies and protected from 
decreasing of worth of the Company. Management is optimistic to engage in new business in near future and will have positive 
outcome in times to come. 
 
DIVIDEND 
 
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended on 31st March, 2022. 
 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
For the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, the Company proposes to carry nil amounts to General Reserve Account. 
 
DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company. 
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TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 
 
During the year no money have been transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

 
MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEM THE DATE OF BOARD REPORT AND END OF FINANCIAL YEAR 
 
There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have 
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the 
report. 
 
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN 
THOSE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT  
 
No material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 
course of audit. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL 
 
(i) Authorized Capital 

There is no change in the authorized capital of the company during the year, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company 
as on 31st March, 2022 stood at Rs. 10,00,00,000/- ( Rupees Ten Crore Only) divided into 70,00,000 (seventy lacs) equity 
shares of Rs.10/-(Rupees Ten Only) each and 30,00,000 (Thirty Lacs) Preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. 
 

(ii) Paid up Share Capital 
There is no change in the paid up capital of the company during the year under review the company has not issued any 
shares. The total paid up capital of the company at the end of F.Y.2021-22 stood at Rs. 6,46,33,000/- (Rupees Six Crores 
Forty Six Lacs Thirty Three Thousand Only) divided into 64,63,300 (Sixty Four Lacs Sixty Three Thousand Three Hundred) 
equity shares of Rs. 10/- ( Rupees Ten Only) each. 

 
ANNUAL RETURN 
 
The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith 
as ANNEXURE:- I for your kind perusal and information. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
This Annual Report contains a separate section on the Management Discussion and Analysis as ANNEXURE: - II, which forms 
part of the Directors‟ Report. 
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
(i) Cessation: 

Mrs. Bela Rajesh Jhaveri (DIN-07126466), Director of the company has resigned with effect from 07th January, 2022 
The Board places on record its appreciation for contributions and guidance provided be her during her respective tenure 
as a director of the Company. 
 

(ii) Retirement by Rotation 
As per Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri, (DIN-00266287) Director of the Company, will 
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment. The Board 
recommends his reappointment. 
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(iii) Appointment of Additional Director 
Mrs. Rupal K Jhaveri (DIN- 09456794) was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 07th January, 2022, subject to the 
approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
Mr. Satish C. Trivedi (DIN- 02112215) was appointed as an Independent Director (Additional) w.e.f. 07th January, 2022, 
subject to the approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 

(iv) Key Managerial Personnel 
During the year, Mr. Vikramsinh Gohil (PAN- AYMPG6499H) was appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO/KMP) with 
effect from 01st November, 2021. 

  
Following persons held position of Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in compliance with the provisions of Section 
203 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the end of F.Y. 2021-22. 
 
Mr. Kamlesh J. Jhaveri  –   Whole-time Director  
Mr. Vikram P. Gohil –   CFO (w.e.f. 01/11/2021) 
Mr. Bhavesh Nagar –   Company Secretary & Compliance officer 

Remuneration and other details of the Key Managerial Personnel for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 are 
mentioned in the Extract of the Annual Return which is attached to the Directors‟ Report. 

 
(v) Declaration by Independent Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that all the Independent directors duly appointed by the 
Company have given the declaration and they meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

  
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

Sr. No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 
1 02/04/2021 4 4 

2 02/06/2021 4 4 

3 28/06/2021 4 4 

4 13/08/2021 4 4 

5 03/09/2021 4 4 

6 04/10/2021 4 4 
7 27/10/2021 4 4 

8 07/01/2022 5 5 

9 27/01/2022 5 5 
10 02/03/2022 5 5 
11 30/03/2022 5 5 

 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that- 
(a). In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper 

explanation relating to material departures; 
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(b). The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

(c). The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

(d). The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
(e). The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that Such internal financial 

controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
(f). The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such 
controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed. 
 
LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
 
The Company has following Loans, Guarantee given and Investments made under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
the financial year ended 31st March 2022: 
 

SN Date of Transaction Particular/Purpose/Nature of Transaction Amount of 
Transaction 

Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 
 
AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

(i) Independent Auditors Report 
M/s. Marks & Co, Chartered Accountants, Ahmadabad having Firm Registration No. 139476W, conducted statutory audit 
of Company for financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, Independent Auditors Report forms part of financial statement 
which forms part of Annual Report. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors‟ Report which require 
any clarification/ explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs no further explanation. 

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022, are prepared in accordance with IND-AS.  
 

(ii) Secretarial Audit Report 
Pursuant to provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Chintan Vakil & Co. Company 
Secretary, to undertake Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 Secretarial Audit Report is 
annexed herewith as ANNEXURE: - III to this report. 
 
The observation in Secretarial Audit Report by company secretary is complied as under: 
 
i. The provision of Section 149, 152 of Companies Act, 2013 regarding independent Director is in compliance; however, 

Covid-19 is working as a negative block in compliance and Board of Directors appointed Mr. Satish Chimanlal Trivedi 
(DIN: 02112215) as Independent Director on 07/01/2022. And appointed Mr. Rupal Jhaveri (DIN: 09456794) as Additional 
Director (Woman Director) on 07/01/2022. 

 
ii. The Provision of Section 203(4) regarding appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Board of Director appointment           

Mr. Vikramsinh Gohil as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 01/11/2021. 
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CONTITUTION OF COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS 
 
During the year, the Board has reconstituted the Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration committee due to 
appointment of directors.  
 

(i) Audit Committee 
 

The Company’s Audit Committee comprises of following Directors on 31.03.2022. The table sets out the composition of the 
Committee: 
SN Name of the Director DIN Position held Category of the Director 

1 Ashesh J Trivedi 00278869 Chairman / Member Independent Director 
2 Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri 00266287 Member Non Executive 

Non Independent Director 
3 Satish C Trivedi 02112215 Member Independent Director (Additional) 

(from 07/01/2022) 
Audit Committee meetings were held on 02/04/2021, 28/06/2021, 13/08/2021, 27/10/2021 and 27/01/2022 during the F.Y 
2021-22 

 

(ii) Shareholders /Investors Grievance Committee 
 

The Company’s Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee comprises of following Directors. The table sets out the 
composition of the Committee: 
SN Name of the Director DIN Position held Category of the Director 
1 Ashesh J Trivedi 00278869 Chairman / Member Independent Director 
2 Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri 00266287 Member Non Executive 

Non Independent Director 
3 Kamlesh J. Jhaveri 00266242 Member Whole- time Director 

Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee meetings were held on 28/06/2021, 13/08/2021, 27/10/2021 and 27/01/2022 
during the F.Y 2021-22 

(iii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 
The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of following Non-executive Directors. The table sets out 
the composition of the Committee: 

SN Name of the Director DIN Position held Category of the Director 
1 Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri 00266287 Chairman / Member Non Executive 

Non Independent Director 
2 Ashesh J Trivedi 00278869 Member Independent Director 
3 Satish C Trivedi 02112215 Member Independent Director (Additional) 

(from 07/01/2022) 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee among its members shall prepares the matters pertaining to the nomination 
and remuneration of Board members, the appointment and remuneration of the managing director and other executives of 
the company as well as the remuneration schemes of the key managerial personnel. 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held on 28/06/2021, 13/08/2021, 27/10/2021 and 07/01/2022 
during the F.Y 2021-22 

 
(ii) Meeting Of Independent Directors 
 Meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 27/01/2022 wherein all the independent directors were 
 present. 
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
All the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties are shown in notes forming part of financial statement 
for the year ended as on 31st March, 2022 for your kind perusal and information.  
 
There were no materially significant related party transactions entered into between the Company, Directors, management or 
their relatives. Hence, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not provided. All the contracts / arrangements / transactions entered into by 
the Company with the related parties during the financial year 2021-22 were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s 
length basis as disclosed in the financial statements. The details of related party disclosure form a part of notes to the financial 
statements provided in the annual report. 
 
MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
 
During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company was not required to maintain any cost records and to appoint any Cost 
Auditor as Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 were not 
applicable to the Company. 
 
ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES AND BOARD 
 
A formal evaluation mechanism has been adopted for evaluating the performance of the Board, the Committees thereof and 
individual Directors. The evaluation is based on criteria which include, among others, providing strategic perspective, integrity 
and maintenance of confidentiality and independence of judgment, attendance, time devoted and preparedness for the 
Meetings, quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Board Members and the Management, 
contribution at the Meetings, effective decision making ability, monitoring the corporate governance practices, role and 
effectiveness of the Committees and effective management of relationship with stakeholders Pursuant to the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, 
performance of its directors individually and the committees of the Board and the same is reviewed by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Your company is not required to comply with the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility as per requirement of Section 
135 read with Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted deposits covered under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 
None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. A statement containing particulars of employees pursuant to section 
134 (3) (q) of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
personnel) rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE:- IV 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM 
 
In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies Meeting of Board & its 
powers Rules, 2014, Your Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism which include whistle blower policy for Directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns to the management of the Company.  
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 
In order to comply with Regulation 27(2) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 read with 
Regulation 15 of Chapter IV SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Paid-up capital of 
the Company is Rs. 6,46,33,000/- viz. not exceeding Rs. 10 crore and the Net worth is Rs. 5,41,10,657/- viz. less than Rs. 25 
Crore as on the last day of the previous financial year  i.e. 31st March, 2022. Therefore it is not required to submit Corporate 
Governance Report. 
 
As stipulated in the Regulation 72 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015, the Company does not require comply with Regulation 17 to Regulation 27 of the said regulation as Paid-up 
Capital does not exceed Rs. 10 Crores or net worth does not exceed Rs. 25 Crores which is specified in Regulation 15 and 
hence did not need to obtain Corporate Governance Certificate. 
 
GENERAL 
 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions 
on these items during the year under review: 

 
1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act. 
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and except ESOS 

referred to in this Report. 
4. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission 

from any of its subsidiaries. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
 
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of 
energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company 
during the year under review. 
 
SEXUAL HARASSMENT 
 
During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review. 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS 
 
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going concern status and 
Company’s operations in future. 
 
LISTING 
 
The Equity shares of the company are listed on BSE Limited and Company has paid Annual Listing Fees up to the Year 2022-23. 
 
 
 



 

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020371 

Reg. Office.:- 301, Payal Towers-II, Sayajigunj, Vadodara-390020 
Web: www.jhavericommodity.com | E-mail: companysecretary@jhaveritrade.com | Contact no. 0265-2226201/ 6161268 
===================================================================== 

 

28TH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22  23 
 

 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
During the year under review, the company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating 
to the “meeting of the Board of Directors” and “General Meetings”, issued by the “Institute of Company Secretaries of India”, 
have been duly followed by the company. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company has risk assessment and minimization system in place. The risk management procedures are reviewed regularly. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received from the Banks, Government 
Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record 
their deep sense of appreciation for the committed service of the Executives, staff and dealers of the Company. 
 
 

  
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
M/s. Jhaveri Credits and Capital Limited 
 
-sd- 

 
Date: 19/05/2022 
Place: Vadodara 

_______________________ 
KAMLESH J. JHAVERI 
Chairman & Whole time Director 
DIN: 00266242 
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ANNEXURE - I 
 

Form No. MGT-9  
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2022 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :  

 
i) CIN L65910GJ1993PLC020371 

ii) Registration Date 07/10/1993 

iii) Name of the Company Jhaveri Credits and Capital Limited 

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company 

 

Public Company 

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details 301 Payal Towers – II, Sayajigunj, Vadodara – 390020 

Telephone : 0265 2226201 

Email : info@jhaveritrade.com 

vi) Whether listed company Yes (Listed with Bombay Stock Exchange) 

vii) Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents 

(RTA) 

MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd 

11st Floor, Neelam Apartment,  

88, Sampatrao Colony,Above Chappanbhog Sweet,  

Alkapuri, Vadodara, Gujarat - 390 007 

Telephone  : 0265-2339397 

Fax Number  : 0265-02341639 

Email Address  : mcsltdbaroda@yahoo.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 
 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

SN 
Name and Description of main products / 

services 
NIC Code of the Product/ 

service 
% to total turnover of the 

company 

1 Commodities Broking 66190 100% 
 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

SN 
Name and address of the 

Company 
CIN/GLN 

Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ Associate 

% of shares held 

 
Applicable 

Section 
 

 ---------------------------NIL-------------------------------- 
 



 

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020371 

Reg. Office.:- 301, Payal Towers-II, Sayajigunj, Vadodara-390020 
Web: www.jhavericommodity.com | E-mail: companysecretary@jhaveritrade.com | Contact no. 0265-2226201/ 6161268 
===================================================================== 

 

28TH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22  25 
 

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

A. Category-wise Share Holding 
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 

during the 
year 

 
Demat 

 
Physical 

 
Total 

% of 
Total Shares 

 
Demat 

 
Physical 

 
Total 

% of 
Total Shares 

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian          

     a) Individual/HUF 39,91,540 - 39,91,540 61.76% 39,91,540 - 39,91,540 61.76% - 

     b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 

     c) State Govt (s) - - - - - - - - - 
     d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 
     e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
      f) Any Other…. - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (1) 39,91,540 - 39,91,540 61.76% 39,91,540 - 39,91,540 61.76% - 
(2) Foreign - - - - - - - - - 
    a)NRIs - Individuals 200 - 200 0.01 100 - 100 0.005 -0.005% 

    b) Other –Individuals - - - - - - - - - 
    c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 
    d) Banks / FII - - - - - - - - - 
    e) Any Other…. - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (2) - - - - - - - - - 
Total shareholding of  
Promoter (A) = (1)+(2) 

39,91,740 - 39,91,740 61.77% 39,91,640 - 39,91,640 61.76% -0.065% 

B. Public Shareholding          

1. Institutions - - - - - - - - - 
    a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 
    b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
    c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 
    d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 
    e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - 
     f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - - 
     g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 
     h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - 
     i)Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (3) - - - - - - - - - 
2.Non- Institutions          
a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 
   i) Indian 2,18,000 - 2,18,000 2.37 2,42,833 - 2,42,833 3.76% 1.39% 
   ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 
b) Individuals          

     i)Individual shareholders holding     
    nominal share capital up to Rs.2 lakh 

5,48,285 4,31,500 9,79,785 15.15% 5,36,427 4,28,700 9,65,127 14.93% -0.22% 

   ii)Individual shareholders holding   
      nominal share capital in excess of  
      Rs .2 lakh 

10,64,066 55,600 11,19,666 17.32% 10,63,501 55,600 11,19,101 17.31% -0.01% 

c) Others  (specify) HUF 1,54,109 - 1,54,109 2.38% 1,44,599 - 1,44,599 2.24% -0.14% 
Sub-total (4) 19,84,460 4,87,100 24,71,560 38.24% 19,87,360 4,84,300 24,71,660 38.24% - 

  Total Public Shareholding (B)=(3)+(4) 19,84,660 4,87,100 24,71,760 38.24% 19,87,460 4,84,300 24,71,760 38.24% - 
C. Shares held by Custodian  
for GDRs & ADRs - - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total   (A+B+C) 59,76,200 4,87,100 64,63,300 100% 59,76,200 4,87,100 64,63,300 100%  
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B. Shareholding of Promoters 
 

SN 
 

Shareholder’s Name 
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year % change in 

share 
holding 

during the 
year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

1 Kamlesh J. Jhaveri 32,42,440 50.17 0 32,42,440 50.17 0  
2 Bhaderesh J. Jhaveri 3,45,100 5.34 0 3,45,100 5.34 0 - 
3 Sangita B. Jhaveri 1,88,100 2.91 0 1,88,100 2.91 0 - 
4 Karan K. Jhaveri 97,500 1.51 0 97,500 1.51 0 - 
5 Jeet B. Jhaveri 92,000 1.42 0 92,000 1.42 0 - 
6 B. J. Jhaveri (HUF) 26,400 0.41 0 26,400 0.41 0 - 

TOTAL 39,91,540 61.76  61.76  

C. Change in Promoter’s Shareholding 
SN Name Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

   No. of Shares % of total Shares of the company No. of Shares % of total Shares of the company 
----------------------NIL-------------------------- 

 
D. Shareholding Pattern of Top ten Shareholders ( Other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of GDRs and ADRs) 
SN Name of Shareholders Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of Shares % of total Shares of 
the company No. of Shares % of total Shares of 

the company 
1 Kiran S. Singhal   3,07,137 4.75 3,07,137 4.75 
2 Kunvarji Fincorp Pvt Ltd.  1,10,000 1.70 1,10,000 1.70 
3 Kantilal N Patel  50,000 0.77 50,000 0.77 
4 Smita N. Patel   2,18,378 3.38 2,08,070 3.22 
5 Shardaben B. Patel   1,49,500 2.31 1,49,500 2.31 
6 Pushpaben K.Patel   71,350 1.11 71,350 1.11 
7 Shah Navinchandra N.   69,400 1.10 69,400 1.10 
8 Girish Babubhai Shah   48,500 0.75 48,500 0.75 
9 Tarak A Patel   42,700 0.66 42,700 0.66 
10 Kantilal Patel  36,800 0.56 36,800 0.56 
11 Nitin A. Patel  56,292 0.87 41,838 0.65 
 
E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

    SN Name Designation 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total Shares 
of the company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total Shares 
of the company 

     1 Kamlesh J. Jhaveri Whole-time Director 32,42,440 50.17% 32,42,440 50.17% 
     2 Bhaderesh J Jhaveri Director 3,45,100 5.34% 3,45,100 5.34% 
     3 Rupal Jhaveri (from 07.01.2022) Director(woman) (Addl.) 0 0 0 0 
     4 Ashesh J. Trivedi Independent Director 1,000 0.02% 1,000 0.02% 
     5 Satish C. Trivedi (from 07.01.2022) Independent Director(Addl.) 0 0 0 0 
     6 Bela R. Jhaveri (till 07.01.2022)                         Director (woman) 0 0 0 0 
     7 Vikram Gohil (from 27.10.2021)                            Chief Financial Officer 0 0 0 0 
     8 Bhavesh Nagar  Company Secretary 0 0 0 0 
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INDEBTEDNESS 

Particulars 
Secured Loans 

excluding deposits 
Unsecured 

Loans Deposits 
Total 

Indebtedness 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

     i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 
     ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 
     iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 
         Total (i+ii+iii)  - -  

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year    
     Addition 3,18,07,368 - - 3,18,07,368 
     Reduction - - - - 
     Net Change 3,18,07,368 - - 3,18,07,368 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year    
     i) Principal Amount 3,18,07,368 - - 3,18,07,368 
     ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 
     iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 
        Total (i+ii+iii) 3,18,07,368 - - 3,18,07,368 

 
V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager                                  (Amount in Rs.) 
SN Name of 

MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Gross salary Stock 
Option 

Sweat 
Equity 

Commission Others Total Ceiling  
as per the Act 

 

(a) Salary as per 
provisions contained 

in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of 
perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of 
salary under section 

17(3) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

  
as % 

of 
profit 

othe
r    

---------------------------------NIL------------------------- 
 
B. 

 
Remuneration to other directors                                                                                                                  (Amount in Rs.) 

SN Name 
of 

Directors 

Independent Directors Total 
(1) 

Other Executive &            
Non-Executive Directors 

Total 
(2) 

Total 
(1+2) 

Total 
Managerial 

Remuneration 

Overall Ceiling 
as per the Act 

 Fee for attending 
board / committee 

meetings 

Commission Other  Fee for attending 
board committee 

meetings 

Commission Other     

---------------------------------NIL------------------------- 
 
C. 

  
Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD                                    (Amount in Rs.) 

SN 
Name of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel 

Gross salary 

Stock 
Option 

Sweat 
Equity 

Commission 

Others Total 
(a) Salary as per 

provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of 
perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of 
salary under section 

17(3) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

as % of 
profit other 

1          Bhavesh Nagar    2,97,600 p.a.        2,97,600 p.a. 
2 Vikram Gohil 1,11,500 p.a.        1,11,500 p.a 
 
VII. PENALITIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: None   
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ANNEXURE – II 
 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report Industrial Structure and Development 
 

The Company is initial member of National Commodity & Derivatives Exchange Limited (NCDEX) and Multi Commodity 
Exchange of India Limited (MCX) since 2007-08. These exchanges were regulated by Forward Market Commission (FMC) since 
incorporation till year 2015, now both the Exchanges have come under control of operation and compliance of SEBI (Securities 
and Exchange Board of India) as Market Regulator. 
 
The Company's assessment performance for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the outlook for the current year are based on 
the current environment and business situation. However, unforeseen circumstances and those arising from external factors 
could affect the performance and the results. The Company is registered with SEBI through Both Commodities Exchanges.  
 
GLOBAL ECONOMY 
The outlook for the Global economy has turned negative, primarily because of Russia’s invasion of Ukraine. The anticipated 
decline in the supply of commodities has already driven their prices up sharply and has led to food and fuel inflation globally. 
Amid a global inflationary surge, the Fed in USA led a tightening of global monetary conditions. It projects faster rate hikes 
amid surge in inflation, and consequently slower US growth in 2022. The global real GDP is expected to decelerate to 3% 
growth in 2022 (from the IMF’s 4.4% forecast), as developed economies decelerate to 2% growth and emerging economies to 
4%.  
 
India’s current account deficit is expected to remain unchanged at 1% of GDP in FY-2023 
 
INDIAN ECONOMY 
Investors have demonstrated confidence in India as one of the most promising growth economies of the 21st century. The 
Indian economy witnessed real GDP growth of 8.7% in FY 2022, which surpassed the pre-pandemic level of FY 2020 by 4.7%. 
Markets continued to have a bullish run since the beginning of FY-2022. An unprecedented scale of vaccination programme 
across the country along with supportive policies helped the Indian economy withstand challenges posed by the second and 
third wave of the pandemic. Second advance estimates by the Ministry of Statistics and Program Implementation put India’s 
FY22 GDP growth at 8.9% as compared to a 7.3% contraction in FY21, hinting at an overall recovery of economic activities to 
pre-pandemic levels. Growth is expected to be strong across sectors, with manufacturing and services demonstrating a strong 
recovery. Industry’s Gross Value Added (GVA) (including mining and construction) is expected to rise by 11.8% in FY22 after 
contracting by 7% in FY21. The services sector, hit hardest by the pandemic, is estimated to grow 8.2% in FY22 against a 
contraction of 8.4% last year.  
 
COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE 
During the year, the company reported revenue Rs. 958.77 Lakhs which is 164.26% higher than the previous year and continues 
to put efforts to enhance presence in the market. Operations of the company have been satisfactory despite of sluggish and 
weaken market conditions. 
 
The profit before tax for the year was Rs. 33.35 Lakhs against Rs. 0.50 Lakhs loss in the previous year due to pandemic situation. 
 
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
The Companies financial discipline has helped to sustain in the critical time of inflation. The Company do venture into share 
trading to have liquidities and earning support in time to come as share trading being most liquid form of finance and better 
managed activities. 
 
The operations are getting reviewed with market movement and the trend is observed on positive growth. The static cost on 
operation will give better performance with potential growth in the years to come with changed alternative. 
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OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 
The situation arisen due to Russia Ukraine war and also post COVID 2019 pandemic has resulted into challenges for the world 
economies due to exceptionally high inflations, need for tight monetary policies and high volatility. It is anticipated that the 
major world economies particularly developed economies will face recession or stagnation. All these factors will be having far 
reaching economical and social impact at a global levels in multiple ways. Outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and Russia – 
Ukraine war has resulted into health crises, economic challenges, disruptions in supply channels, inflationary pressures, tight 
monetary situation and unprecedented social and economic challenges which will be having far reaching impact on the 
worldwide economies and society at a large.  
 
On the positive note, Global rating agencies are bullish about the country’s economy, which is expected to register the fastest 
GDP growth in the Asia-Pacific region in FY23 (Source: S&P Global). India’s GDP is estimated to grow at 7.8% for FY23 while the 
average GDP growth in the Asia-Pacific region is projected to be at 5.1% for 2022 and ~4.5% in 2023-2025. The fast pace of 
the growth will be aided by an increasing number of vaccinated individuals, gains from supply-side reforms, strengthening 
export growth.  
 
We see a potential growth in investment planning, money mobilization and advisory activities in near future. The company has 
planned and deploy necessary resources for the business. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls developed over a period of time. The system is supported 
by management. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
The Company is consistently focused on providing its employees a work environment that promotes diversity and inclusion, 
free of any discrimination. It has a strong employee engagement policy that helps it develop and retain a highly motivated 
team. The Company’s human resource policy lays stress on motivating people by encouraging better work culture and 
environment aimed at continuous improvement in production and quality. 
 
RISK AND CONCERNS 
The Company’s Financial Advisory Business is fully safe and secured as Risk Management policies is implemented and 
perceived properly. The risk is high as brokerage of paisa will cost Rs. 100, if turns to „No‟ recovery/bad debts. The need to 
involve in business / broking dealings of clients and most vigilant of leverage business, accommodation etc. against exchange 
norms and margin provisions. The exchange obligation and margin exposure compliance is to be met fully. The automation 
help a lot in controlling the risk of liquidity/money getting blocked and crises of liquidity but discipline business reduce the risk 
to a great extent and the company has a deep concern for the same. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Companies objectives, projections, estimates, and 
expectations may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual 
results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the 
company’s operations include economic conditions in the domestic and overseas market in which the company operates, 
changes in the government regulations, tax laws and other statutes and other incidental factors. 
  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
M/s. Jhaveri Credits and Capital Limited 
 
-sd- 

 
Date: 19/05/2022 
Place: Vadodara 

_______________________ 
KAMLESH J. JHAVERI 
Whole time Director 
DIN: 00266242 
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ANNEXURE – III 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
(For the Financial year ended on 31st March, 2022) 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies  
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED  
301 PAYAL TOWERS -II 
SAYAJIGUNJ, VADODARA 
 
I, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practice by M/s. JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, for 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, according to the provisions of: 

 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder. 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 („SCRA‟) and the rules made thereunder. 
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder. 
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings – Not Applicable to the 
Company during the Audit period 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
(“SEBI Act‟). 

A. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
B. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
C. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009.  
D. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 

Guidelines, 1999 
E. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008. –  
F. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
G. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009. - Not Applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period; and 
H. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. - Not Applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period; Other laws specifically applicable to the Company: 
 
1. Forward Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1952 
2. Forward Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1954 
3. By-Laws of MCX and NCDX Issued from time o time 
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
and Standards etc. 
 
We further report that; 
 
The Constitution of Board of Directors of the Company was not in compliance with provisions of section 149, 152 and section 
203 of Companies Act 2013 and rules made there under.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, were sent at least 7 days in advance, and a system 
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
During the Audit period, all the decisions were taken by the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board without any 
dissent by any of the Directors of the Company as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or 
Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
 
During the Audit period, the Company had not complied provision of Section 203 (4) whereby resulting vacancy by 
resignation of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) was not filled-up by the Board within a period of six months from the date of such 
vacancy.   
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
 
 For Chintan Vakil & Co. 

Company Secretaries 
 
 
-sd- 

UDIN: A036074D000348595 
Place: Vadodara 
Date: 19/05/2022 

Chintan H. Vakil 
Proprietor 
M. No. A3674, COP No. 18169 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure and forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report 
 
 
To 
The members, 
JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED  
301 PAYAL TOWERS-II,  
SAYAJIGUNJ, VADODARA 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and the practices, we followed provided a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company. 
 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

 
 
 

For Chintan Vakil & Co. 
Company Secretaries 
 
 
-sd- 

UDIN: A036074D000348595 
Place: Vadodara 
Date: 19/05/2022 

Chintan H. Vakil 
Proprietor 
M. No. A3674, COP No. 18169 
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ANNEXURE – IV 
 

PATICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 (3) (q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH  
RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 
(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
 Secretary during the financial year 2021-22, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median  
 remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 and the comparison of  
 remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are  
 as under: 
 

Name of Director/KMP 
& Designation 

Remuneration 
of 

Director/KMP 
for 

F.Y. 2021-22 

% of increase 
in 

Remuneration 
for 

F.Y. 2021-22 

Ratio of 
Remuneration of 
each director to 

median 
remuneration of 

employees 

Comparison of 
the 

remuneration of 
the KMP against 
the performance 
of the Company. 

Kamlesh J. Jhaveri 
(Whole time Director) 

- - - - 

Vikram Gohil 
(Chief Finance Officer) 

1,11,500.00 - 0.55 : 1 - 

Bhavesh Nagar 
(Company Secretary) 

2,97,600.00 - 1.45 : 1 - 

 
(ii)  The median remuneration of  the  employees  of  the  Company  during  the  financial  year  2021-22 was  
   Rs.  2,04,550.00 
 
(iii)   There was no percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in financial year 2021-22 
 
(iv)   Comparison of the remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company. 
   There was no increase in total remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel in financial year 2021-22 
 
(v)  The market capitalization as on 31-03-2021 was Rs. 1,67,39,947/- and as on 31-03-2022 was Rs.3,01,83,611/- 
 
(vi)   Price Earnings ratio was (4.25) as on 31-3-2021 and as on 31-03-2022 was (11.12) 
 
(vii) The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors are considered by 
 Board of Director based on recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the 
 remuneration policy for Directors, key Managerial Personnel, and other employees 
 
(viii) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors 
 but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year – Not Applicable 

 
(ix) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key        
      Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 
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WTD/CFO CERTIFICATION 

 
 

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chairman and Wholetime Director and Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company to the best of knowledge and belief certify that: 
 
(a) We have reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

i)    These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading; 

 
ii)   These statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Company and of the results of operations and 

cash flows. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity, in all material respects, with the existing 
generally accepted accounting principles including Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which        
     are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 
(c)  We accept overall responsibility for the Company’s internal control system for financial reporting. This is monitored by the 
 internal audit function, which encompasses the examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness. Internal 
 audit works with all levels of management and statutory auditors, and report significant issues to the Audit Committee of 
 the Board. The auditors and audit committee are apprised of any corrective action taken with regard to significant 
 deficiencies and material weaknesses. 
 
We indicate to the Auditors and to the Audit Committee: 
 
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
 
ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial      
    statements; 
 
iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which involve management or other employees who       
     have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over the financial reporting. However, during the year   
     there were no such changes or instances. 
 
 
  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
M/s. Jhaveri Credits and Capital Limited 
 
-sd-                                                        -sd- 

 
Date: 19/05/2022 
Place: Vadodara 

_______________________ 
KAMLESH J. JHAVERI 
Chairman and Whole time Director 
DIN: 00266242 

____________________ 
VIKRAM GOHIL 
Chief Financial Officer 
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5q. Pare soL uy ffi sioo al6u
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q o-pd-s -F -o oee.... , .6.por(orF .o. o c.(.e re
Co. oo1\ .oo'lih o.o.rl.e o: o goirgco. -el
1o goinA concem ond !5ins the going concem bosr or occounjing unes monogemenl
eitherinrend! to q! dore ihe Compony or ro ceose operolion5, or has.o reoi5rc oGrnorjve

Ilrose Soord or Di,eclor ore o15o rerponsibe ror oveaeeing rhe compony s ,inoncio

audito,'r nesponrib/irv:

our objeclves ore lo obtoin reoldnobte o$uronce obout whelher lhe fnoncio nobmenh
os o whore ore fiee rrom mot6ridt misrotemenr, wheiher due ro troud or e or. on.r to i$ue!n oldito, s repod thol i.cuder our opinior. Reosonoble o$lronce is o hsh evet or
a$uroncei bul k .ol o guoronree rhal o. oudl condu.red i
o woyr detecl o hote ot misndbment when il exkls. Misndtemenh con o se from told oretrdond ore cotuldqed morerto if, indivtdud y or n lhe osqresole, they couid reoronobry
be expected ro rnfuence the economic.tecsio.s or u5e6 roken on the borij olhes;

Ai pad ol on ou.ll n dccordance with SAs, we exerche prote$ono judgmenl ofd moi.lojnprore$lono skepti.ism rhfoughoul lhe oudir we a30:
. de.liry ond o$e$ lhe isGof moreidt missioremenl ot lhe tindnc ot storemenls. whefrer

due lorroud or erioL desis. ond pedorm audi, proce.lures respofsive ro rhore risk, ondoboloE e o-1 e1o .o,.o-ooo,.'o.oiiop,,or.
iha,iL o, r o, dc.Fct-g 0 oiiniohe rnon.ro.c'.,i '9ione'.o .o,,o, oq1 , q,o;om.:o,

. Oblo n on lndertondi.s o, nieho conlrotreevonl lo the ou. n order lo dertgn ou.litp,ocedures ihoi ore approprore in fre circumndrces. under secton 143-t3)(D or
.0.r \. 0,6 o o,. ooa.io- ro 6,o,-... qo - op io, 01^.- -

"o y s "r po, - o, o'- ooeo, sellecrvefe$ oi 5uch conrrols.

r Evolore the oppropdatene$ or occouflifs poicter u5ed and,he rcoronobtene$ ol
occounlns esrmole5 ond retoled dirtosures made by monogeme.1.

o' o, i,oord bo.coolrr6o.oitev.rcr.-o ...r ,,-o, 
,

..,,.'.",."1,''''
we ore required lo drow olenlion tr our oudtlof5 repo to the rerorecr Osc os,res n tne,inoncio roremenls oi r 5uch djcosurer ore inadequoie, lo modify our opjnion. OLrconcusto.s orc bosed on rhe dldii evidence obroi.ed up lo rhe d;ie or oi, o;dir;,ij
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prerenldron ntu.ture oid conte'r ot the rinonclo itutemenlr'
.."L rm rn" it. -,... -a whelhe, rhe rnon. o nolemenis represe'l |re lnder v ns

tromoci'ons o.d evenls in o monner rholochlever roirpresenrouon

wa..mmuncole wrh lhose chdrsed wlrh govemo.ce regar'llns omons olhs mdxer-' lrre

;;";.,;;;;; ' roi .eJoiro a;is,,."rro
;-.*. - " 

r, = -. --.r, o'r'ioe' 'h o n'a o " o.d '

w. .k. Ddvlde those choqed wlh sovernon.e wllh d nolemenr lhol we hove comp ed

*'i.i li",i""i.ri ".i,"""r.i.nh 
res;rdins rndepe"len'e' ond to communicole wrh rhem

"i i"i"jr".'r.o, o.a orne, morter ttot mov €osonobv be rholshl ro beor o' our

lroepe.aence, ".a 
wre'e opplicoble, re oled soleguords

'onpole'16'oo\P_po'O'oe . o)0 ' t 0'06r " 'i ed b l4

in" r"""^,. ,c ..t.l..*t.n rhe moltea speciried l. poroorophs 3 ond 4 ol lhe or'ler

As rcquted by seclion la3l3)or 1he AcT, we.epod thorl

oro -,o.oad.io. , {. ro I , b- I oi

o .,o".<;ooc'F -o!'oo\-o o! 'd''
o^ to - o,-4.-o b, , -

oppco' 'o o 'e or-oro oi I o'' booL'

5ro e ''. orP'oro'o to.' ; ,i",";., 
",Reoorl ore in ooreemeniwilh rhe bookr o( occounr

- 
^ 

';, 
";;" i,""""._ ,*

co.pon"i la..ountt euu, mtr

el on rhe bo5is oi wdtlen represenlollons received lrom the drecloa loken on re'ord bv-' ri" s-J"r or-r." no;e or rhe dcdoE ore dkquo rie.r as on 3rn Morch' 2022 liom

berng oppolnted os o d?edor n tems olsec1io.l64(2)ot the Acl.

,- J"., -. , - .p-.,
Repo ln "Annexure 8".

,1^,,oo'9.pol'o'o,c]o,,.

ben or olr nfomoUon dnd occordlng lo lhe expo.olo'r given lo u:

I iheCompo.yhor dis.lored the lmpocl or peidins ligolonsonllr ln'ncio posirlons

" 
irrir.- ail.t..e"t, Rerer ro Note No 2e rhe compdnv hod Ii ed wrh vvod se

Vihwos Scheme lor AY 2ol2_13 ond the sol.l oppicollon wos occepled ond wrh

omounl ol toxolion ol Rs 22,a2,967/ hos been pod bv the Componv on 291

september202l ;
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lhe gg:nelny did nol hore ony ons rerm .onrra.rr inc udrns der vorive cofrrod5,or which lh6re were ony moterhl toreseeoble ros-ar

-l^q- w-- ro-omolrt,
rducorionond prolection tundby lhe Compo.y.

tFim Resisnoro. No t3e476wl

UD N] 22]42372AJGKNN6347
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AnnexuG "A" Gtered to tn porosEph I und.rthe heodins Rep6rr on orher legolond Resutotory
Requrrementl ol ourepod o, even ddte ro lhe momba or JHAVER|cREDtTs AND captTAr LrMtrED

(D (a) ii)rhe compony hos mdlnro ned proper re.ordi itrowi.s run porri.uto6, nctuclins
Auonrrorive deJokond siluoriof o, properr, po.l oid equipmefi.
I )The Compdny doer not hod onyintons bte o$ert hence no records o.e

requred ro be hotnroined by ihe compony
(b) rhe Propeny, plon, ond equipmenr hdve been physico ty vearjed by rhe mon.gehent

duing rhe yeqr os per rhe reglor progroh ot vedflcoton w
reasonob e hovlns regord ro the sze or the Compony ond the
holedo dkcreponc es were noti.ed on slch veiticofion.

lc) A..ord ns lo inlomotidn ond exponojions qven by rhe monaseme.r rhe Com.ony
lhe rile dee.ts of o fre immovob e propenies tor llre.Lrenr tinoncio yeor ore heid n
the fome or lhe compony

ld)rhe Compony hor nol revoled h propedy, ptonj a.d equtpme.l dud.O the 5ojd
ri.oncio yeor Accordinsry, rhe provsion or ihe colse 3li) {d) or rhe order ir nol
oppicobe ond hence not commenred upon

{e)Accordins lo lhe i.rormolio ond exponolo.s oiven by lhe monooemenr. n.?,todoo,o.EoE.o.9o9o,qrte.o oo., .o oo,I o.
benomi propedy under the Be.omirrons.crons (prohbirionl Acl, t93s (45 of les€)
o.d rues mode ltrereunder. Hence the provirion or lhe. oGe 3til le) olhe order i5
nor opplicoble ond hence nol comhenred upon

(li) lo)si.ce rhe compony hord i.venrory or rhores n demoteiore.t,orm the quenio. or
commenlins on physico vedticoli.. or nvenrorydoes noro se ond no mdrerior

'l 
.ppd .- ^-.-,01 -oo,, 9t,Fpe oo oE,,-.F^

lblh our opin on and d..ordtng lo the inromolton o.d elptonoltons gven r. !!. rhe
compony hos nol bee. iofcliofed wo*ins capitot im r n erce$ oi tve.rore

(ilr) {o)Accord ns 1o rhe inrormolio. ond expanoiois siven jo us, rhe compony rros.or
sronle.lony oons secured or unseclred ro rirh!. tm le.tLiobi ly ponnerh ps or
olherporlies Howeverihecohponyhos gronredtoo.sloorhercomponesos
per 15 prnc po bur nes. A.cord nqy the provision or the c ouse 3(ti, io)or rhe. Orde, ir nol oppri.obre onclhefce nor commenred upon.

ibl Accordi.g to the i.tomdrion on.texpono|ons given,o ur, rhe invenmenrs mocle,
suoronreer provi.led, re.u ly s ven o.d the lems ond.o.dilionr ot lhe
grontolo oonsondodvon.es nrhe norure or too.s o.d guoronleer provded
o,e nolpreludicio lo lhecompony sinteren.
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Reler ro Nole No 34 0r rhe lrionc ornobmenl5) os be ow:

(iv) n our oph on o.d oc.ordino Jo the in,ormoliof ond exponotions Stven ro ur, rhere ore no
loons invenmenls, gloronrees, o.d secuiles srofled n resped ol whldr provisions or
se.rron r35 o.d 136 of rhe componier Acr 2013 o.e opptcobe

(vi) As lnrohed 1o !r, lhe Cenlror covernmenl rro5 not jpecilie.l mo nteno..e ol .o, records
under sub re.rron {r) of sedon 143 ol llre componies act. 2013 i. rerped of ocliv li--s
un.lenoke. by rhe .ompo.y .rudng lhe Inoncio yeor.

Accordinglo nlormorio. dnd explonotor gven ro usond ihe re.ordror lhe
Compony exomned by us n our opinio., rhe Conrpony k Senero y regud n
deposilins wilh opproprore o!rhorirler undispuled nol!lory cl!e5 inc uding provldent
l!nd, employeel nob nslronce, soerror n.omelox.5eNce tox, clnoms.lury,
er.teduly volle o.lded tox,c dlesoppic.breloir.
A.cording ro the lnrormolion on.l explanorio.s gven ro ur, fo undispuled omounlr
poyobe l. reioecl or provde.l fund emDoveer sr.le lnsurdnce. lncome lor r e!
,or.5eNce l.x, cunomr duly. ercte.ruly, vole a.tded r.r .en o.d olher moledo
noru1.ry clues were olhlondl.g dl rheyeor en.l,Ior o pe o.lol more rrron six honrhs
lrom thedore they become poyobre

(viil) Bose.l on our oudir procedures pedomed lor rhe pueose of rep.rlifg the rtue ond lor
view or lhe linon.lo nolemenls ofd occording ro tn,omorton ond expo.orons given by
rhe monosemenl, no rronso.lionr no1 recordecl i occounr h.ve been
sunendered or (li5c osed os income duinq the yeor in rhe loxo$

(, io) Bosed on ou ou.l I procedurei pedohed lor the pupose or reponins rhe rle o.d
rotviewoflhernonco nolements ond occordi.g lo in,ormoio
given by lhe monogement, we ore of rhe op nion thor lhe Compony h6 nor

Aggregole Amou.r ol

Body CoForole {Reloled

(.lAi per the exp onoUon ond the nlomorio. provded
' o.d poymenl or inlerest hos been npuhled o.d repoymenls

reg!ory os per the lerms ol repoyme.l.
1d) nouropinonondinrormolionondexponoliof provded,noomounlol oonk

1e)As per lhe inlormorion o.d exponorion prov ded to !s noroof ho5been
refewed orexre.ded or lreih roons gronled 1o relle rhe overdue or exirlino oon5

s ven ro the some porles Accordins y, rhe provirion or rhe coure 3liii) le)or rhe
ordef 5 nor oppricob e on.rhence nol commented !pon.0

ll) As per rhe i.romdlion provided lhe Compo.y hos gronte.t oons repoyobe on

(v) rhe cohpony ho. nol occeple.l ony deposils lrom rhe putr c.
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(!) ld) 8ose.r on our old r procedlres pe omed lor rhe pllpore ol repo nsrherrueo.d
rdi, vew ol llre rnonco stotement ond occordifg
expond,iont s ven by rh. honosemefr, we repon rhol the compony hos nol E se.l
ony money by woy ol iniuo pubtc ofier or,urrher pubtc ofier ln.udns.,ebr

1b) accordfg to rhe nrorm.lon dnd explonolofs give. ro u5 on.l of o. overol
exomnolon ol rhe bo once sheer, the Compony hor not mode ofy preferenlio
ololment or pivole p d.ement o, shorer or rlly or porlly co.ve ibe.lebenrures durins
rhe yeor under revew ond hence, reponjns requiremenh uider couse 3lx) ore nor
oppicoberolhecompo.yond

(b)As per rhe inromoron prov ded, rhe.ompanyis nor.te.orecl w rurderau[er by
ony bonk orfi.onclo i.slllurion or orher end.,ar

fc )8osed o. ououdil p,oce.ruGs pe omed ror rhe purpore o, reporr:ns rhe rrue o..J
loir v ew ol lhe linonclo notemefk ond o..ordins lo nrormai o
siven by the mo.ogehent. te.m loons were opptied ror lhe purpose tor which ihe

ld)Accoilfg ro .lomorlon ond exponolions gtven by rhe md.osemenl. the
.ompony hos.orro sed f!.dr on shorilerms boss

le )^ccordins toinrormoion o.d exp onoliont s ven by rhe monosehent. no rlndr
hos bee. to[enrrom ofy enr]ry or pe6on on accounl ol or ro me
or ii5 s!bsldider, o$ociotes, orlo nrvenrure5

ig) Boied on ou oudir procecrures pedomed ior rhe plrpose o,reponi.g the lrue.n.l
roir vew o, the lino.cio noreme.k ond ...ordins rotntormolto
g ven by the manogemenl, |recompo.y hor nor ro 5e.t onytoonr oi lrre p edae ot

(rl) lo)3o5ed!po. rhe ou.rlr proce.llres pe orme.r ror rhe pueole or repo, ns rhe rrue
on.l loir vlew or lhe rnonco totenenlj oncl occordi.g ro the tntormoron o.d
erpro no lion s given by lhe monogemenr. we fepon hor no rroud of or by rhe
orlice^ o.d emproyees of lhe Compony hos been noti.ed orrepoded.rurng |re

lbl sosed upon lhe oudit procedurej perromed for the pllpose or reporli.q lhe kue
ond loirvew ol rhe t nonc ol nolemenr! ond occofding ro rtre tnrormolion o.d
e&lonolions glven by rhe mo.ogemenr,.o report ufder sub re.tion 1t2)ot
secliof r43 or lhe componies Acr tn ,om ADr -4 hos been tired by oud 1o6

. lc)Soie.lupon the oudit p.ocedures perJormed tor lhe purpoje otrepo tng the,rue
ond larviewot the rinoncio srdremenr5 ofd occordins ro lhe nfomorion.nd
exponotons g yen by rhe mondgenen,, no whh e.bower com
received 

'lur 
ng rhe yeor by lhe compony

(xii)i. our opinion o.d occording to lhe inrormoton ond exponaltoft gven by ihe
mo.oaehent the cohpony h .ol o Nidh compofy. rhererore. the provkio.s .r clouse
3{xi) or llie o,.lerore nor opp cobe to rhe compofy ond henc
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(iiilSored o. our oldil pro.edlres pertomed ror lhe pulpose of repo ins lre tue ond roir v ew
or ,-i io .o .lor-r-1.o.do..od.gro .-.

.3AorteCooo..-!..oi..e.e,opp,.oo..o.oor
rhe irdrsacliofs wrh reolecl po e! hove been djcoled in lhe Fiionciotstorements, or
requred by opp cobe dccounung nondords

(xrv)lolBdsedono!.oudlproceduresperr.medrorrhepu@oreo,repotnslrerrueo..l
lot yiew or lhe ti..ncior nolemenh dnd occordtno ro the jnrormotio. ond
e:pofolioB siven by rhe monoseme.r,lhe compo.y hos on n

lb)Bored on ourolditproce.rures pe ormedfor the purpose otrcpodins jhe rrue ond
fofvewor the lino.ci.t nolemenh on.l occor.t no 10 the ntomolion oncl
expronorionsslvef by rhdmonogemen,. lhe nleridtA!.,itrepo rorrheso.t
,inonca ye6r wefe conrtdered by us

{xv) Based of ouroud l procedures perrormed ror rhe pueose or repo i.g therrueand,oirview
of lhe linonciol rtorehentr ofd o.codi.g ro the in,omorion o.d expronorom gtven oy lhe
mo.oqemenr nol enlered inio ony non..orh rronsocrions wilh direcroE or pe;sons
.onnecled with h m.

{xvl) i.) Accord ns ,o the i.rorhoron ond exptonorio.s siven io us, the compo.y is nol
req!red to be resirtered ln.lersecton 45 rA o he ReseNe Bonk of nd o Ad, l93r

lb) r. our opniff on.r os per the i.rormoton ond qpronoliof prov.red ro us, rhe
compony ho5 notconduded o or Nousng rinonce a.livi,ies
w th-oui o voti.t cerrirrore or Resijlroron (coR) rrom rhe Re5erve B;.k 6r rndo os perfr. RerePe Bonkoitfdto Acr t9:r

1c ).Bo5ed of ouou.tl pro.edlres pe ohed tor ihe plrpo5e ot repod n9 rhe kue ond to r
..ot-. ea. o, d o., o,d.-s .o .1e., ro. no. o1 o io E.po, o,oi

defned in lhe reSuloltons mode lry rhe Rererve Bonk o, tndio. A..ordingty lhe provi;ion
or c oure 3lxvi)@ore not oppti.obe ond hence nol commenled upon

ld) n ou op nion ond 05 per lhe nrormoron ofdexplonorjon provided tous.rhereij
nol more lhon onecC os porr or rhe croup

(xvll)A.cor.tjno lo rhe ntomdlion on.r exponatiofs given lo !s, the compo.y hoj noj incutrecl

. 
cosh o$es h lhe rinoncoryedron.t I rhe mmediorey pre.edtng rhoncioryeor.

(\vi:i) ! o d,ro 'o

b. iac. o109-me.
or lhe riorcio storemenrs tor lhe yeor

Gx) 
^ccordns 

lo the nromolio. o.d exprofotons sjven,o ur, no s!.h projecrr hos bee.

he.omoon' ond hence nor..mme.hd,i";"
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(ul)Accordins to rhe inrormailon ond exptonotioB given io us, .o .on5o .,oled tinonciol

lFim Regiskdlion No. 139476w1

uorN: 22r42372A1GKNN6347
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOS'S REPORI Of EVEN DATE ON THE IINANCIAL
SIAIEAiIENTS OT JHAVERI CREDIISAND CAPITAI IIAAITED

Remrion the rntemot r'nMciot confiok u.der crouje (I) ot sJb 3ec o13 or section t4t o h€Lonponr$ acr ?0r3 (1he Acr',
rle hove ou.lned rhe nlehd Jinoncjo conrrd5 over rinoncia reportlng o, IHAVERT cREDrS

, onogemenls Relpomrblirytor tnremot Ftnonclot cont ots
rhe componys Monogemeri is responr bre for esrobr5hing ond moinrdining inrerno tindnct.conrros bosed on ,he inremot controrover rinon.i. .i_r"s.,l-" J,i.rl,h..r ty th;compony co.sidedns ,he e$entior cotopo.e.15 o, nrerno conrro stoled 

" 
rn. c"ci,_"Note of aucll of nlerno Finon.iorconrrok over Finoncio R"poahq i,rud oy rh" hr ur";f

1i'-:r'"1 r''", o- -o-'e' .

,. "-'" .;'. ". "'r'"; ;emums the qaay or tls bujine$, incudjng .d;,.,.; ;,rr.;compofyt poicies, rhe sole€lordt.g or ih o$eis, the preve.iof .nd deieclof o rouirstrd q.ore, the @turccy md.ompretenes of lhe occouni.s *_,0' *a rh. r_.typrepor.lion o, reriobe tinon c iot in form olion. os req!re.r under lhe ComDonies Ad.20t3

.o- -:- i_o. o -.o' .r 9 bo e.l o- o..rdo1 6 \d.
. l-'":"*--" ..-.-,- ri., o 

"r 
r"

.o,, ,o o ,o oo n.!:.:!i,," 
" o,o. o ll. o| l, .o1 i,i.d bl re ia e o,,.. m.. ",..q e,;,-;comply wlh elhcor reqlreme.ls on.t po. ond p.rror. rr." odr ro obron,uo,onor,;clron ecbout whejhq odequole inJernouinoncio .."1,"r, ."., fi".r". ,.p...s;;erlob 5hed ofd hoinroined and r5uch conrrors operore.l efie.ri,"v in o .or.io .*i.r,oio-o..,o F, oE o.1'. o o

lhe niernor fnoncio .onlroh 5vnem over rinnn.i.
e,fe.,iren65 0u ."d,i ;i ;;,;;t ;;.;;i #;,:1,::iill!:.,.T:."Iix":::LT:
obtoinins on ucradon.rns o, inrernor inon.ior co.l,oh ove, rin"""j" ,.p.,ir.s. .;.,,6 j;;

r o ord -.o ,o i g ..- o-.q, o,d ooero no

o, l- orb 1j dq -.^-, o,i".i..o
rhe linoncta sroremenri, wherherdue io iroud or eror.
we be eve lhot lhe ou. evidence we hove obloned ij s!fiicienl ond opprop ote roprovicle d bosis ror our oldit opinion o. rhe inteh.rtfoncior.onr,ot,y,r.. ounirinon"io
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Medn,ng oI rniemot flnonciot Conrok OverFlndnciotRepomhq
6 .Co ml,i bl ot
oo,i.l- -co.oroo- o. ,or.6 .-90,d1. .,o, o, eoo, ,9 ;r ..e
pleporo1io|olli.oncolnolemen,5lorerleho

reponing lncu.les rhoie poices ond procedures rhol lr) pertotn 1o rhe moifreidnce of
records rhor, in reosonobe deioi, o..urolety o.d lronsodons o.d
d5porlions o he osets ol rhe Compony: (2lprov.re reosonobe
ore recor'led os nece$ory ro permit prepororion or rinancio nobmenls h o.cordonce wll
genero y occepled occounrlng prncipes, ond rhol receiprr ond expe.diturer of the
company dre beng mdde ony n o.cor.tonce wlh ourhorzorions or monooemenr ond
9- "-."- "-p.,.- q - -eg6.qp:-- o.o
rimey detecriof or lnolrhorzed ocquj riof, use. or.tspos rion or rhe aomp;y r oserj lhor
coulcl hove o mole oterreclon rhe tindfc o srotemenls

I our ophon, rhe compdny hos, tn ol molerto respecrs, of odeqlore
cmrror rynem dd rinorcd reporling.nct such inlerno ti.oicotconkos over tifo..jo
reporling were operoii.s etfedtvey os ol Mdrcrr 312022, bose

. " ,o o.l ,.,io
Fnon. drReporrins t5ued by lhe nnirure or Chonered Accolnronr or ndi.

1ta

rlDrN: 2fl 42372AJG(NN6947

lnho,enl Llmilollons ol tf,renot ftnonciot contr6k ov{ flnoncioJ Repontng
Becouse ol ,he inherenr rimitoUons or interno rinoncto co.rroj over ti.onciot .epoains.
incrudins the po$ibiiity o, co[!!on or improper mo.ooemenl ove icre ot conrror m.ieii;
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(Amount in Lakhs)

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Rs. Rs.

I ASSETS
(1)     Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 18.83                                  1.89                                      
Bank Balance other than (a) above 2 15.69                                  15.34                                   
Receivables

Trade Receivables 3 115.12                                179.74                                 
Other Receivables

Loans 4 279.74                                33.70                                   
Investments 5 686.10                                118.06                                 
Other financial assets 6 67.94                                  117.94                                 

(2)     Non - Financial Assets
Inventories 7 -                                      422.63                                 
Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 8.05                                    1.99                                      
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 3.35                                    3.51                                      
Other Non Financial Assets 10 0.03                                    1.10                                      

Total 1,194.85                            895.90                                 
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)     LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities
Payables

(i) Trade payables 11
- total outstanding dues of micro and small 
enterprises
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro and small enterprises

117.36                                147.80                                 

(ii) Other Payables
- total outstanding dues of micro and small 
enterprises
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro and small enterprises

Borrowings 12 318.07                                -                                        
Other financial liabilities 13 1.08                                    1.21                                      
Non - Financial Liabilities
Provisions 14 6.17                                    
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 15 0.87                                    0.91                                      
Other Non Financial Liabilities 16 1.01                                    22.85                                   

(2)     Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 17 646.33                                646.33                                 
(b) Other Equity 18 103.96                                76.80                                   

Total 1,194.85                            895.90                                 
Summary of Significant accounting policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2-42

The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

FOR  M A R K S & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 139476W

_________________________ ________________
Rohan D. Mehta Bhaderesh Jhaveri
Partner Director
Membership No. : 142372 DIN : 00266287
UDIN:22142372AJGKNN6847

________________
Vikram Gohil

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : 19.05.2022 Date : 19.05.2022

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31st MARCH 2022

S.No. Particulars Note 
No.

DIN : 00266242

___________________
Bhavesh Nagar

Company Secretary

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

___________________
Kamlesh J. Jhaveri

Whole Time Director
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(Amount in Lakhs)

31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Rs. Rs.
I Revenue from operations 19 905.63                                        349.48                                      

 Total Revenue From Operations 905.63                                        349.48                                      
II Other Income 20 53.14                                          13.33                                        
III  Total Income (I + II) 958.77                                        362.81                                      

Expenses:
Purchases of Stock - in-Trade 21 1,083.91                                     398.84                                      
Change In Inventories Of Stock In Trade 22 (245.22)                                       (61.63)                                       
Finance Costs 23 20.27                                          0.05                                           
Fees and Commission Expenses 24 4.80                                            3.75                                           
Employee Benefits Expenses 25 8.32                                            0.95                                           
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 26 0.16                                            0.16                                           
Other expenses 27 53.17                                          21.19                                        

IV Total Expenses 925.42                                        363.31                                      
V Profit before exceptional items and tax (III - IV) 33.35                                          (0.50)                                         

V Expectional Items -                                                   

VII Profit before tax (V - VI) 33.35                                          (0.50)                                         

VIII Tax Expense:
Current Tax 6.17                                            -                                                 
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 0.06                                            38.61                                        
Deferred tax (0.04)                                           0.20                                           

IX Profit after Tax for the period (VII - VIII) 27.16                                          (39.31)                                       

X Other comprehensive income
A Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (specify 

items and amounts) -                                                   -                                                 
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 
profit or loss -                                                   -                                                 

Subtotal of A -                                                   -                                                 
B Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items 

and amounts) -                                                   
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit 
or loss -                                                   

Subtotal of B -                                                   -                                                 
Total Other Comprehensive income for the year (A+B) -                                                   -                                                 

Total comprehensive income for the year 27.16                                          (39.31)                                       

XII Earning per equity share: 28
Basic 0.42                                            (0.61)                                         
Diluted 0.42                                            (0.61)                                         

Summary of Significant accounting policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2-42

The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of Financial Statements
This is the Statement of Profit and loss referred to in our report of even date

FOR  M A R K S & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 139476W

_________________________ ___________________
Rohan D. Mehta Bhaderesh Jhaveri
Partner Director
Membership No. : 142372 DIN : 00266287
UDIN:22142372AJGKNN6847

________________
Vikram Gohil

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : 19.05.2022 Date : 19.05.2022

___________________

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

S.No. Particulars
Note 
No.

Bhavesh Nagar
Company Secretary

Kamlesh J. Jhaveri
Whole Time Director

DIN : 00266242

___________________
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(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Rs.)
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

A. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET PROFIT BEFORE  TAX & EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS : 33.35 -0.50
Adjustment  For :

1 Depreciation 0.16 0.16
2 Interest Income -21.21 -9.15

Operating profit Before Working Capital Changes : (a) 12.29 -9.48

Adjustment  For :
1 (Increase) / Decrease in  Other Financial Assets 50.00 18.02
2 (Increase) / Decrease  in  Trade Receivables 64.62 -35.15
3 (Increase) / Decrease  in  Inventories 422.73 -61.63
4 (Increase) / Decrease  in  Current Tax Assets -6.06 15.70
5 (Increase) / Decrease  in  Other Non Financial Assets 1.07 -1.01
6 Increase / (Decrease)  in Trade Payables -30.35 6.91
7 Increase / (Decrease) in  Other Financial Liabilities -0.12 -0.04
8 Increase / (Decrease) in  Provisions 0.00 -3.79
9 Increase / (Decrease) in  Other Non Financial Liabilities -21.85 22.09

Net  Working Capital Changes : (b) 480.05 -38.90
Cash generated from operations : (a+b) 492.34 -48.00
Income Tax Paid -0.11 -38.41
Cash  Flow  before  Extraordinary  Items : 492.24 -86.80
Extra Ordinary Items 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating  Activities : (A) 492.24 -86.80

B. CASH  FLOW  FROM  INVESTING  ACTIVITIES :
1 Investment/Redemption in  Mutual Funds 43.41 -42.44
2 Purchase/Sale of Shares 74.15 0.00
3 Investment in Equity Instruments -686.10 0.00
4 Interest Income 1.17 1.37

Net Cash Flow from Investing  Activities : (B) -567.37 -41.07

C. CASH  FLOW  FROM  FINANCING  ACTIVITIES :
1 Loan & Advances Given -246.05 -33.70
2 Loans and Advances Taken 318.07 0.00
3 Interest Income 20.04 7.78

Net Cash Flow from Financing  Activities : (C) 92.07 -25.92

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent : (A + B + C) = (D) 16.94 -153.78
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening):
Cash  on  Hand 0.00 0.36
Balance  with  Banks 16.89 170.32

Total: (E) 16.89 170.68
Cash  &  Cash  Equivalents (Closing):
Cash  on  Hand 0.00 0.00
Balance  with  Banks 33.83 16.89

Total: (D+E) 33.83 16.89

1)

2)

For M A R K S & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 139476W

___________________ ___________________ ___________________
Rohan D. Mehta Kamlesh J. Jhaveri Bhaderesh Jhaveri
Partner Whole Time Director Director
Membership No. : 142372 DIN : 00266242 DIN : 00266287
UDIN:22142372AJGKNN6847

___________________ ________________
Bhavesh Nagar Vikram Gohil

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara

Date : 19.05.2022

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
CASH  FLOW  STATEMENT  FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  31st  MARCH 2022

Date: 19.05.2022

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Ind Accounitng Standrad - 7 on Statement  of 
Cash Flow specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year’s classification / 

Sr 
No 

Particulars

Notes:

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Report of even date.

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
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JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
 
Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(A) Corporate Information 

The Company is incorporated in the year of 1993 under The Companies Act, 1956. The 
Company is listed with Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company provides broking 
platform on various exchanges to the clients for dealing in various Commodities traded 
on those exchanges in present, spot and future dealings. The Company is a broking 
member of Commodity Exchange viz. ‘National Commodity And Derivatives Exchange 
Limited’ (NCDEX), ‘Multi Commodity Exchange Of India Limited’ (MCX) and ‘National 
Spot Exchange Limited’ (NSEL), now w.e.f. 20th January, 2020 the company has given 
application to respective exchanges for surrender of the their broking membership. Now 
the company has decided to consider Financing, Investment & Broking advisory business 
as future according to favorable market conditions and research. 

(B) Basis of preparation of financial statements 
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for 
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (`Act') (to the extent notified) and guidelines. The Ind AS are 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2016. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except 
where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing 
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

The transition of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) has been carried out in 
accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. 
Accordingly, the impact of transition has been recorded in the opening reserves as at 
01st April 2019 and comparative previous year has been restated and reclassified. 

(C) Use of estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires 
management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, 
judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the period. Accounting estimate could change from period to period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are 
made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the 
estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in 
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

(D) Property, plant and equipment  
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade 
discounts & rebates and include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Costs directly attributable to acquisition are 
capitalized until the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by 
management. Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is 
capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these 
will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The cost 
and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements 
upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in 
the statement of profit and loss. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of 
the carrying value or the fair value less cost to sell. Repairs and maintenance costs are 
recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred.  
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The company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful 
lives as prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, using the Written Down 
Value (WDV) method. Depreciation in the case of any additions / deletions has been 
provided on pro-rata basis.  Leasehold assets are depreciated over the lease term. 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, 
including at each financial year end.  

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding 
at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other noncurrent 
assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under 
‘Capital work-in-progress’.  

(E) Intangible Assets 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. 
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on 
a straight-line basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful 
life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the 
effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as 
the stability of the industry, and known technological advances), and the level of 
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the 
asset. Amortization methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically including at each 
financial year end. 

 

(F) Financial instruments  
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and 
a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 
 

a) Initial recognition and measurement 
The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities 
are recognized at fair value plus or minus directly attributable transaction costs on 
initial recognition, except for financial assets and liabilities not classified at fair value 
through profit or loss.  

b) Subsequent measurement  
a. Non-derivative financial instruments  

(i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost  
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a 
business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual 
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding.  

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income  
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both 
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual 
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.  

Financial instruments within the fair value through other comprehensive income are 
measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value 
movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income. 

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss  
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Any financial assets which are not classified in any of the above categories are 
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss.  

Financial instruments within the fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair 
value with all the changes recognized in the P& L. 

(iv) Financial liabilities  

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective 
interest method.  

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, 
the carrying amounts approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments.  

c) De-recognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group 
of similar financial assets) is primarily de-recognised when: 

i. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
ii. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has 

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material 
delay to a third party and either 
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
asset, or  
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.  

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is 
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by 
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is 
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new 
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss. 

 
(G) Impairment  

a) Financial assets 
The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model 
for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Expected credit 
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been 
a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are 
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is 
required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date is recognized as an 
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. 

 
b) Non-financial assets 

Non Financial assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the 
purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair 
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis 
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those 
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash –
Generating Units (CGU) to which the asset belongs. 
 
If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value 
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of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. Reversal of 
impairment loss is recognised if there has been a change in the estimates used to 
determine the recoverable amount in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset 
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation 
increase. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable 
amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had 
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.  
 

(H) Fair value of financial instruments 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  
 
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the company uses a variety of 
methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at 
each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash 
flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of 
assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never 
actually be realized. 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based 
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 
► Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities 
► Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 
► Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement is unobservable 
 

(I) Inventories 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 

(J) Income taxes  
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is 
recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it 
relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in other 
comprehensive income. Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized 
at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the 
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
balance sheet date. The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, 
where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it 
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. 
 
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences 
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the 
financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be 
realized. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and 
are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary 
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates 
on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the 
period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date.  A deferred 
income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit 
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can 
be utilized.  
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MAT Credit receivable is recognized in the books of the company only when and to the 
extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will be able to avail the 
future economic benefits arising there from during the specified period in which tax 
credit is allowable. 

 
(K) Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will 
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when 
the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment 
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. 
 
Revenue from contract with customer is recognised point in time when performance 
obligation is satisfied, income from broking activities is accounted for on the trade date 
of transactions 
 
Revenue from Depository services have been accounted at point in time or over a 
period of time as per terms and conditions with client. 
 
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the rate applicable except the interest income on government 
deposit, if any, is recognized as and when realized by the company. Dividend Income is 
recognised when the right to receive the payment is established. 

 
(L) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an 
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use 
or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are 
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other 
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also 
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the 
borrowing costs. 
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(M) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a 
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the 
obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. The expenses 
relating to provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss account. 
A disclosure of the contingent liability, if determinable, is made when there is a possible 
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of 
resources. But where there is a possible obligation but the likelihood of outflow of 
resources is remote, no provision / disclosure are made.  
Contingent asset is disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic 
benefits is probable and are assessed continually. 

 
(N) Employee Benefits 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits 
Employee Benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services 
are classified as short term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and 
wages, bonus and performance incentive. The amount of short term employee benefits 
expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are 
recognized as an expense during the period when the employees render the services. 

Leave Encashment is due and recognized as expense immediately after the end of 
each calendar year in which the employees renders the related employee services.  

b) Post-Employment Benefits 
Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund (where contributed to the Regional PF 
Commissioner) are a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, 
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund contribution scheme. The 
Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as 
expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. 

(O) Leases 
Finance leases including rights of use in leased land, which effectively transfer to the 
Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased 
item, are capitalised at inception of the lease term at the lower of the fair value of the 
land and present value of the minimum lease payments and disclosed as leased assets. 
Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the 
lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of 
the liability. Finance charges are recognised as finance cost in the statement of profit 
and loss.  
A leased asset is depreciated / amortised on a straight line basis over the useful life of 
the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the 
ownership by the end of the lease term, the capitalized leased assets is depreciated 
/amortised on a straight line basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset 
or the lease term.  
Leases, wherein the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of 
ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease 
payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. 
 

(P) Extraordinary Item: 
The extraordinary items are that arising from events or transactions that are clearly 
distinct from the ordinary activities of the enterprise and therefore, are not expected to 
recur frequently or regularly.  
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The nature and amount of each extraordinary item are identified and disclosed in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss in a manner that its impact on current profit or loss can be 
perceived. 
 

(Q) Earnings Per Share: 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for the events, 
other than conversion of potential equity share, that have changed the number of 
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 

For the purpose of calculating, diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the 
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. 
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(Amount in Lakhs)

A Equity Share Capital
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Rs. Rs.
16 646.33                                       646.33                                   

-                                             -                                         

646.33                                       646.33                                   

B Other Equity

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Rs. Rs.

17 53.00                                         92.31                                     
27.16                                         (39.31)                                    

-                                             -                                         
80.16                                         53.00                                     

Notes

11 23.80                                         23.80                                     

-                                             -                                         

-                                             -                                         
23.80                                         23.80                                     

103.96                                       76.80                                     

Summary of Significant accounting policies
Notes to Financial Statements 

The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of Financial Statements
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date

FOR  M A R K S & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 139476W

_________________________ ___________________ ___________________
Rohan D. Mehta Kamlesh J. Jhaveri Bhaderesh Jhaveri

Partner Whole Time Director Director
Membership No. : 142372 DIN : 00266242 DIN : 00266287
UDIN:22142372AJGKNN6847

___________________ ________________
Bhavesh Nagar Vikram Gohil

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place :Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : Date :

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

General Reserve
Closing Balance  (A)

Total (A+B)
Closing Balance (B)

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS ON 31st MARCH 2022

Opening Balance

Particulars Notes

Changes in equity share capital during 
the year

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings

Particulars Notes

Closing Balance 

Opening Balance

Balance as per last financial 
statements

Particulars

Add: Transferred from Special Reserve
Less: Written back in current year

Profit/(Loss) for the year
Other Comprehensive Income

56



(Amount in Lakhs)

Note 1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Cash on Hand ‐                                 

Balance with Banks

‐ In current account 18.83                              1.89                              

18.83                             1.89                            

Note 2 Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Balance with Banks

‐ Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 3 months 15.00                              15.00                            

‐ Interest accrued on fixed deposits with maturity more than 3 months 0.69                                0.34                              

15.69                             15.34                          

Breakup of Fixed Deposits

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Fixed Deposits under lien with Stock Exchange 15.00                              15.00                            

Fixed Deposits against bank guarantees ‐                                  ‐                                

15.00                             15.00                          

Note 3 Trade Receivables

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Receivables ‐ considered good ‐ Unsecured

Disputed Trade Receivables ‐ Considered good ‐ More than 1‐2 years 114.92                            136.51                          

Undisputed Trade Receivables ‐ Considered good ‐ Less than 6 months 0.20                                43.23                            

115.12                           179.74                        

Note 4 Loans

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Loans measured at amortised cost

Loans  in India, repayable on demand, Unsecured

Body Corporate ‐ Related Parties 279.74                            33.70                            

279.74                           33.70                          

Note 5 Investments

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Investment in India

Investment in equity instruments of entiity in which the 

company has significant influence (Unquoted)

Jhaveri Securities Limited ‐                                  74.15                            

(CY:‐ 9,88,666 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ 988,,666 shares of Rs 10/‐ each)

Investment in equity instruments of Co‐op Bank (Unquoted)

Makarpura Co‐op Bank ‐                                  0.50                              

(CY:‐ 5,000 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ 5,000 shares of Rs 10/‐ each)

S. No Particulars

Total

Investment measured at Amortised Cost

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

Total

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

a

S. No Particulars

Total
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(Amount in Lakhs)

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Investment in Mutual Fund (Quoted)

HDFC Floating Debt Fund Wholesale R‐(G) ‐                                  43.41                            

(CY ‐ 1,14,905.5730 Units @ 37.7792 per Units, PY :‐ NIL)

#Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

3m India Ltd. 5.70                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 29 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Angel One Limited 3.99                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 260 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Astral Limited 4.96                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 245 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Bajaj Finance Limited 21.78                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 300 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Banco Products (India) Ltd. 29.32                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 21,500 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Birla Corporation Ltd. 1.47                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 125 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Clean Science And Technology L 17.94                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 900 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Deepak Nitrite Ltd 65.42                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 2,915 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Delta Corp Ltd. 1.12                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 340 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Dr. Lal Pathlabs Limited 4.56                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 175 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Eclerx Services Ltd. 4.75                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 200 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Easy Trip Planners Limited 3.07                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 900 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Hawkins Cookers Ltd. 3.29                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 65 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Hdfc Asset Management Company Limited 3.22                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 150 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Hdfc Bank Ltd. 24.99                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 1,700 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Hdfc Life Insurance Company Li 12.92                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 2,400 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Hikal Ltd. 1.31                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 325 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Hil Ltd. 42.40                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 1,065 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Hitachi Energy India Limited 5.28                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 150 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Investment measured at fair value through profit & loss
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(Amount in Lakhs)

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Honeywell Automation India Ltd 47.53                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 120 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Icici Bank Ltd. 25.47                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 3,488 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Igarashi Motors India Ltd. 0.72                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 200 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Info Edge (India) Ltd. 13.53                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 300 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Isgec Heavy Engineering Ltd. 7.19                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 1,400 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

K.C.P.Ltd. 46.40                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 40,000 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Kansai Nerolac Paints Ltd 17.75                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 3,800 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Kemrock Ind Ltd 0.42                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 41,910 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Kriti Industries (India) Ltd. 10.67                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 10,001 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Maharashtra Scooters Ltd. 0.88                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 24 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Nippon Life India Asset Manage 15.67                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 4500 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Praj Industries Ltd. 7.97                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 2000 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Page Industries Limited 43.19                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 100 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Rain Industries Limited 2.83                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 1,460 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Reliance Industries Ltd. 129.46                            ‐                                

(CY:‐ 4,915 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Repco Home Finance Ltd. 3.84                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 2,175 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

State Bank Of India 4.93                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 1,000 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Sona Blw Precision Forgings Li 9.51                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 1,400 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Voltamp Transformers Ltd. 33.34                              ‐                                

(CY:‐ 1,700 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Zydus Wellness Ltd. 4.50                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 300 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

Zomato Limited 2.80                                ‐                                

(CY:‐ 3,405 Shares of Rs 10/‐ each, PY:‐ NIL)

686.10                           118.06                        

#  Converted from Stock ‐ in ‐Trade to Investments as on the date of conversion at FMV

The above investments in equity has been pledge as security against the oan taken by the Company ‐ Refer to Note No 12

Total
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(Amount in Lakhs)

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Note 6 Other Financial Assets (Unsecured, considered good)

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Security Deposits

Security Deposits ‐ Stock Exchange 62.50                              112.50                          

Security Deposit ‐ Others 0.23                                0.44                              

Membership Fees

Membership Fees ‐ Stock Exchange 5.00                                5.00                              

Other Receivables 0.21                               

67.94                             117.94                        

Note 7 Inventories

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Stock in Trade ‐                                  422.63                          

‐                                 422.63                        

Note 8 Current Tax Assets

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Advance Taxes and TDS Receivable 8.05                                1.99                              

8.05                               1.99                            

Note 10 Other Non Financial Assets

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Balance with Government Authorities ‐                                  1.08                              

Prepaid Expenses 0.03                                0.02                              

0.03                               1.10                            

Note 11 Trade Payables

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprise ‐                                  ‐                                

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises :

‐ Disputed Dues ‐ Others ‐ Clients ‐ 1‐2 years 114.92                            147.38                          

‐ Others ‐ Expenses ‐ Less than 1 year 2.44                                0.41                              

117.36                           147.80                        

Note 12 Borrowings

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Borrowings in India and valued at amortised cost

Secured

Term Loans ‐                                  ‐                                

‐ From Other parties 318.07                            ‐                                

318.07                           ‐                              

Note 13 Other Financial Liabilities

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Others

Audit Fees Payable 0.50                                0.25                              

Professional Fees Payable ‐                                  0.45                              

Employee Benefits Payable 0.58                                0.32                              

Other Expenses Payable ‐                                  0.19                              

1.08                               1.21                            

Total

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

Total

(Loan is secured against securities held, Sanctioned Amount ‐ Rs 4 crores, Repayable ‐ Bullet Repayment,

Rate of Interest ‐ 8.25%).

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

Total

2

S. No Particulars

S. No Particulars

Total

1
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Note 9 Property, Plant and Equipment

As on 1.04.2021
Addition during 

the year

Deduction 
during the 

year

As on 
31.03.2022

As on 
1.04.2021

Addition during 
the year

Deduction 
during the year

As on 
31.03.2022

WDV as on 
31.03.2022

WDV as on 
31.03.2021

Building and Civil Construction 9.43                         ‐                       ‐                    9.43                  5.92                     0.16                      ‐                       6.08                      3.35                    3.51                     

TOTAL 9.43                         ‐                       ‐                    9.43                  5.92                     0.16                      ‐                       6.08                     3.35                    3.51                     

Previous year 9.43                         ‐                       ‐                    9.43                  5.75                     0.16                      ‐                       5.92                     3.51                    7.71                     

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars

Gross Block   Depreciaton/Adjustment# Net Block

S. No

1
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(Amount in Lakhs)

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Note 14 Provisions

 31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.
Others
Provisions of Income Tax 6.17                              

6.17                              -                                

Note 15 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

 31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.
Timing Difference on account of:

3.35                              3.51                              
Employees Contribution towards staff welfare Scheme Sec 36(1)(va) -                                0.00                              
Total Timing Difference 3.35                              3.51                              
Rate of Tax (%) 26.00% 26.00%
Deferred Tax liability

                               0.87                               0.91 
Gross Deferred tax liability 0.87                              0.91                              
Deferred Tax Assets

-                                -                                
Employees Contribution towards staff welfare Scheme Sec 36(1)(va)                                    -                                 0.00 
Gross Deferred tax Assets -                                0.00                              
Net Gross Liability/(Assets) 0.87                              0.91                              

(0.04)                             0.20                              
0.87                              0.91                              

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

Difference between book value of Depreciable assets as per books of 

1
Fixed Asset : Impact of difference between book value of Depreciable assets 

2
Fixed Asset : Impact of difference between book value of Depreciable assets 

Provision for Deferred Tax Liability to be created / (reversed) for the year
Net deferred tax Asset/Liabilities 0.87                              0.91                              

Note 16 Other Non Financial Liabilities

 31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.
Others

ESIC Contribution Payable 0.01                              0.00                              
PF Contribution Payable 0.06                              0.02                              
Professional Tax Payable -                                0.00                              
GST Payable 0.46                              -                                
Stamp Duty Payable -                                -                                
Income Tax Payable -                                22.03                           
TDS Payable 0.48                              0.79                              

1.01                              22.85                           

Note 17 Share Capital

 31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each                            700.00                           700.00 
 (Previous year - 70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each )

30,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs 10/- each 300.00                          300.00                         
 (Previous year - 30,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs 10/- each )

1,000.00                      1,000.00                      
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
64,63,300 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each                            646.33                           646.33 
 (Previous year - 64,63,300 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each )

Total 646.33                          646.33                         

Net deferred tax Asset/Liabilities

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

1

2
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(Amount in Lakhs)

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

a. Reconciliation of the Authorised Share Capital at the beginning and at the end of the year

 Amount 

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

Balances of Shares as at 01st April, 2019 1,000.00                       

Add: Capital Increased during the year ‐                                

Balances of Shares as at 31st March, 2020 1,000.00                       

Add: Capital Increased during the year

Closing balance of Shares at the end of the year 31st March 2021                       1,000.00 

b. Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

 Amount 

ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

Balances of Shares as at 01st April, 2019 646.33                          

Add: Capital Increased during the year ‐                                

Less: Buyback of shares during the year ‐                                

Balances of Shares as at 31st March, 2020 646.33                          

Add: Capital Increased during the year ‐                                

Less: Buyback of shares during the year ‐                                

Closing balance of Shares at the end of the year 31st March 2021                           646.33 

c.

e.

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs.  Rs. 

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid

Rajesh J. Jhaveri 0.00% ‐                                  ‐                                

Kamlesh J. Jhaveri 50.17% 32,42,440                      15,88,621                     

K. J. Jhaveri HUF 0.00% ‐                                  13,73,619                     

Bhadresh J. Jhaveri 5.34% 3,45,100                        3,45,100                       

Total 32,42,440                      15,88,621                    

Note 18 Other Equity

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

Retained Earnings

Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as per last financial statements 53.00                              92.31                            

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the Year                              27.16                            (39.31)

Add: Other Comprehensive Income                                      ‐                                      ‐ 

Less: Appropriations                                      ‐                                      ‐ 

                             80.16                              53.00 

80.16                             53.00                          

General Reserve

Balance as per last financial statements 23.80                              23.80                            

Add: Transferred from Special Reserve                                      ‐                                      ‐ 

Less : Written back in current year                                      ‐                                      ‐ 

                             23.80                              23.80 

23.80                             23.80                          

Particulars

64,63,300                                                

‐                                                            

Particulars

64,63,300                                                

‐                                                            

c

d

 No. of Shares 

Terms/rights attached to the shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of Rs.10. Each holder of equity

shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets

of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the shareholders.

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % shares of the Company

1

Share holding 

Percentage 

(%)

S.No
 Equity Shares 

 No. of Shares 

Particulars

1,00,00,000                                             

 Equity Shares 

                                             1,00,00,000 

Name of the Shareholder

a

                                                64,63,300 

‐                                                            

S. No

Net Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Total

2

Closing Balance

Total

S. No

S.No

1

‐                                                            

‐                                                            

1,00,00,000                                             

b
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Note  19 Revenue From operations

31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

846.34                              330.80                       

20.04                                7.78                            

‐  Interest Income on Fixed Deposits with bank 1.17                                  1.37                            

‐  Commission Income on Mutual Fund 38.07                                9.53                            
905.63                             349.48                       

Note 20 Other Income

31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

3.40                                  0.00                            

5.68                                  11.08                          

Profit on Conversion of Stock‐in‐Trade to Investments 18.25                                ‐                              

Profit on sale of Mutual Fund 0.49                                  1.45                            

Profit from sale of Investment 24.72                                ‐                              

Rent Income 0.60                                  0.60                            

Miscellaneous Income ‐                                    0.20                            
53.14                                13.33                          

Note 21 Purchases of Stock‐ In ‐Trade

31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

1,083.91                          398.84                       
1,083.91                          398.84                       

Note 22 Change In Inventories Of Stock In Trade

31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

422.63                              361.00                       

667.85‐                               422.63‐                       

667.85                               ‐                                

Inventory at the end of the year after conversion ‐                                    ‐422.63
‐245.22 ‐61.63

Note 23 Finance Costs

31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

20.09                                0.01                            

‐                                    0.01                            

0.18                                  0.02                            
20.27                                0.05                            

Note 24 Fees and Commission Expenses
31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

0.45                                   0.45                              

Annual Fees ‐ MCX 1.35                                   0.30                              

Annual Listing Charges 3.00                                   3.00                              

4.80                                  3.75                            

Note 25 Employee benefit expense

31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

‐                                    ‐                              

8.26                                  0.94                            

0.06                                  0.01                            
8.32                                  0.95                            

Fees and Commission Income (Services rendered at point of time in India)

Salary, Wages and Bonus

Director Remuneration

S. No Particulars
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S. No Particulars

‐  Interest income on loans and advances

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

1 Purchases of Stock‐ In ‐Trade

1 Sale of Securities

2 Interest Income (On Financial Assets measured at amortised cost)

3

Interest Expenses

Bank Gaurantee Charges

3 Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Total

S. No Particulars

Bank Charges

1 Annual Custody Charges

Total

Total 

S. No Particulars

2

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

3

2

1

‐  Brokerage Income

5

7

1 Dividend on Shares

2 Profit from Trading

4

6

3

Total

Total

Total

S. No Particulars

1 Inventory at the Beginning of the year

2 Inventory at the end of  the year before conversion

Less:‐ Converted into Investment at FMV as on the date of conversion (Refer to 

Note No 5)
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JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Note 26 Depreciation & amortization expenses

31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

0.16                                   0.16                              

0.16                                  0.16                            

Note 27 Other Expenses

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

Audit Fee 0.75                                   0.45                              

Advertisement Expenses 0.68                                   ‐                                

Business Development Charges 2.45                                   0.81                              

Conveyance Expenses 0.07                                   0.05                              

Demat Charges 0.02                                   0.31                              

Electricity Expenses ‐                                     0.00                              

Insurance Charges ‐                                     0.02                              

Interest on TDS 0.00                                   0.00                              

Legal and Professional Expenses 14.74                                 13.08                            

Loss on F & O Trading 13.43                                 ‐                                

Miscellaneous Expenses 0.34                                   1.26                              

Office Expenses 2.27                                   ‐                                

Printing and Stationery Expenses 0.47                                   0.19                              

Postage and Courier Expenses 0.82                                   ‐                                

Processing Fees 1.00                                   ‐                                

Rent, Rates and Taxes 1.35                                   1.51                              

Repairs and Maintenance 0.13                                   0.03                              

Seminar Expenses 2.52                                   ‐                                

Statutory Expenses 0.86                                   0.38                              

Staff Welfare Expenses 4.34                                   ‐                                

Travelling Expenses 2.62                                   ‐                                

Trading Expenses 4.30                                   3.09                              

53.17                                21.19                          

Note 28 Earning per share (EPS)

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

27.16                                 ‐39.31

27.16                                 ‐39.31

27.16                                 ‐39.31

64.63                                 64.63                            

64.63                                 64.63                            

0.42                                   (0.61)                            

0.42                                   (0.61)                            

Note 29 Payment to Auditors

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

0.30                                   0.30                              

‐                                     ‐                                

0.15                                   0.15                              

0.45                                   0.45                              

For Other matters/reimbursement of expenses

1 Total Operations for the year

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted EPS

Grand Total

S. No Particulars

S. No Particulars

Total

S. No Particulars

1 Depreciation/Amortisation on Tangible assets

Total

1) Basic

2) Diluted

S. No Particulars

4 Earning Per Share

Profit/(loss) after tax

2 Net Profit/(loss) for calculation of Basic EPS

3 Net Profit/(loss) for calculation of Diluted EPS

For Statutory Audit

For Tax Audit
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Note 30

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

 Rs.  Rs.

1

a) 114.92                              137.12                          

b) ‐                                    ‐                                

2 Commitments

a) ‐                                    ‐                                

b)

c) Other Commitments ‐                                    ‐                                

114.92                             137.12                        

1

Note 31

Note 32

Note 33

Operating Lease

The Lease rental charged during the year is as under

 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

Rs. Rs.

1.20                                  1.20                              

Note 34

The Company' operations predominantly relate to commision on mutual fund  and is the only operating segment of the 

Company. The management reviews the operations f the Company as one operating  segment. Henco no separate segment 

information has been furnished herewith. The Company operates in one geographical segment namely within India and 

hence no separate information for geographic  segment wise disclosure is required. 

Disclosure in Accordance with IND AS‐ 108  on Segment Reporting

The operating lease arrangements, are renewable on a periodic basis and extend upto a maximum of 11 months from their

respective dates of inception and relates to  rented premises. Some of these lease agreements have price escalation clauses.

Disclosure in Accordance with IND AS‐17 on "Leases"

The Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profits and Loss for the year as Obligations on long 

term, non cancellable operating leases:

Particulars

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

The Company has not recognized any amounts in the Statement of Profits and Loss for the year relating to Employee Benefit 

Expenses the same is ahown as liabilityy and paid off within the due date

Disclosure in Accordance with IND AS‐19 on "Employee Benefits"

Lease Rentals

Micro, Small and Medium Emterprises Development Act, 2006.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

S. 

No
Particulars

During the financial year, the company has not identified the micro, small and medium enterprises as required by Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence the information in respect of outstanding to such enterprises are not

available for disclosure.

Litigation pending at NSEL Spot Exchange ‐ Rs 1,14,91594/‐

BSE had laid a Levy and Payment of Penalty of Rs 61,000/‐ plus GST for Non appoinrtment of CS with prescribed time in the

previous year. The Company has made a payment of amount incl GST on towards the said levy and penalty

Uncalled  Liability on shares and other investments

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the Company / disputed liabilities not acknowledged as 
1

Guarantees

Estimated amount of Contract remaining to be executed on Capital account 

Total
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Note  35 Related Party disclosures

A. Related Parties

S.No

1

2

3

4

5

6

6

7

1 Resigned on 07th Jauary 2022

2 Appointed on 27th October 2021

B. Related Party Transaction

A Transactions During The Year

                           ‐   

B Year End Balances

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

                                 10.00 

‐

Company in which Director of the Company are Director

                               317.97 

Interest Income

                                         ‐                                  386.99 

                                   9.53 

Purchase of Shares

Company in which Director of the Company are Director

Professional Fees

Key Managerial Personnel                                          ‐   

                                    0.60 

Relatives of Director                                   13.80 

Company in which Director of the Company are Director

Director Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel                                          ‐   

                                  38.07 

                                   0.56 

Rent Income

Mutual Fund Commission Income

Mrs Bela Jhaveri
1  Women Director 

Mr. Karan K Jhaveri

Key Managerial Personnel ‐ Director                                     1.20                                     1.20 

Rent Expenses

                                   0.60 

Salary

As per IND AS 24  'Related Party Disclosure', and Companies Act, 2013, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

Particulars  Relationship 

Mr. Kamlesh J Jhaveri  Whole Time Director 

S. No Particulars
 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

 Rs.   Rs. 

Jhaveri Securities Limited

Mr Vikram Gohil
2

Mr. Bhavesh Nagar

Trust Finstock Pvt. Ltd

 Chief Financial Officer 

 Company Secretary 

 Common Shareholders 

 Son of Director 

 Company in which Director of the Company are 

Director 

Mr. Parth K Jhaveri  Son of Director 

                                   7.78 

Sales of Shares

                                         ‐   Company in which Director of the Company are Director

Loan Received Back

Company having Common Shareholders                                          ‐   

Company in which Director of the Company are Director                                   19.62                                          ‐   

Company having Common Shareholders                                 537.00                                267.00 

Loan Given 

Company having Common Shareholders                                 503.30                                293.50 

Company in which Director of the Company are Director                                 633.00 

Company in which Director of the Company are Director                                 370.92                                          ‐ 

Relatives of Director                                     1.24                                          ‐   

Company in which Director of the Company are Director                                 279.74 

S. No Particulars
 31st March 2022   31st March 2021 

 Rs.   Rs. 

Salary Payable

                                        ‐   

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Sale of Investment

Relatives of Director                                   98.87                                          ‐   

Key Managerial Personnel                                          ‐                                      0.32 

Company having Common Shareholders                                          ‐                                    33.70 

Loans and Advances Receivable
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Note  36 Financial instruments by category

As at of 31st March 2022:

Designated  upon initial 

recognition or subsequent
Mandatory

18.83                       ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

15.69                      

115.12                     ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

279.74                     ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

‐                           686.10                                    ‐                                     ‐                                         

67.94                       ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

497.32                    686.10                                    ‐                                     ‐                                         

117.36                     ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

318.07                    

1.08                         ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

436.51                    ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

As at of 31st March 2021:

Designated  upon initial 

recognition or subsequent
Mandatory

1.89                         ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

15.34                      

179.74                     ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

33.70                       ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

74.65                       43.41                                      ‐                                     ‐                                         

117.94                     ‐                                     ‐                                         

423.26                    43.41                                      ‐                                     ‐                                         

147.80                     ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

1.21                         ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

149.00                    ‐                                          ‐                                     ‐                                         

Amortised Cost
Financial assets/liabilities 

at fair value through OCI

Other financial assets

Financial assets/ liabilities at fair value through 

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
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Total

Other financial assets

Total 

Liabilities

Trade payables 

Other financial liabilities 

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Trade receivables 

Investments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total 

Total

Other financial liabilities 

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other current assets, trade payables, borrowings and other 

current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short‐term maturities of these instruments.

Particulars

Loans 

Borrowings

Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash 

Equivalents

 Bank Balance other than Cash and 

Cash Equivalents 

Financial assets/liabilities 

at fair value through OCI

Assets

Financial assets/ liabilities at fair value through 

Particulars Amortised Cost

Loans 

Investments

Liabilities

Trade payables 

Trade receivables 
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Note  37 Fair Value Hierarchy

Level I  ‐ Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level III ‐ Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Level I Level II Level III

Assets

Investments  686.10                           686.10                   ‐                         ‐                                     

Level I Level II Level III

Assets

Investments  43.41                             43.41                     ‐                         ‐                                     

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

1

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the assets and liabilities as of 31st March 2021

Sr No Particulars
 As of 31st March 

2021

Fair Value measurement at the end of the reporting year 

using

1

Fair Value measurement at the end of the reporting year 

using

Level II ‐ Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either 

directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the assets and liabilities as of 31st March 2022:

 As of 31st March 

2022
ParticularsSr No
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Note  38 Financial risk management objectives and policies

Financial Risk Factors

On demand Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total

INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs

                              1.08                                     ‐                      ‐                                 ‐                     1.08 

                                  ‐                              117.36                            ‐                      ‐                                 ‐                 117.36 

1.08                               117.36                            ‐                         ‐                ‐                            118.44              

1. Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will have difficulties in paying its financial liabilities. As the company has investments are mainly in

liquid form so such risk is majorly mitigated but still KMPs are regularly closely monitoring such liquidity risks.

Liquidity risk

Credit risk

Trade receivable

1. Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a loss for the other party by failing to pay for its obligation. 

2. The company’s investments are mainly in liquid form, does not pass any risk to creditors & the Company’s obligations on any

contingences of honouring any obligation of risk coverage.

1. The company has major receivables from exchange only which are unsecured in nature but there is no historical loss incurred in respect

of such receivables

1. The company do not have any loans against Margin Trading facilities so exposure regarding such credit default risk is not associated.

Year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars

Total

JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Other financial liabilities

Trade and other 

payables

1. The company is exposed with various financial risks so to mitigate such risks the quantitative, data of trading / movement in valuation is

put up before monthly meeting and quarterly result evaluation meeting of the board. 

2. The Velocity of market viz.a viz. effect in return is within knowledge of management. 

3. Any sudden fall or rise in market movement, any change or deviation in Government policies or international events are watched

carefully by key personnel and management.

1. Market risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market prices. Market risk

reflects interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risks. 

2. The Company has limited criteria of dealing in trading of financial instruments. A close watch on market and index movement in stock

exchange is observed.

 3. The Velocity of market viz.a viz. effect in return is within knowledge of KMPs.

1. As on the reporting date, the company does not have any borrowing in the Financial Statements so that there is no Interest rate risk.

1. As on the reporting date, the company does not have exposure in foreign currency, therefore it is not exposed to currency  risk.

Interest rate risk

Foreign currency risk

Market risk

Loans

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments
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Note 39

Note 40

Note 41

Note 42

Note 43

FOR M A R K S & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.:  139476W

_________________________ _________________
Rohan D. Mehta
Partner
Membership No. : 142372
UDIN:22142372AJGKNN6847

_________________

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : 19.05.2022 Date : 19.05.2022

The Company has not created a charge on the securities held which are being pledge towards the loan taken with ROC as the same is not
being asked from the banker's end.

__________________

In the opinion of the Board of the Directors of the Company, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary
course of the business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and provision for all known liabilities have
been made in the accounts except as stated otherwise.

Previous Years figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm with that of current year.

The Company has approached the NCDEX/NCCL as well as MCX for surrender of the company’s membership of respective exchanges and filled
the surrender application on 20thJanuary, 2020.The respective exchanges have accepted the application made by the company and therefore
the broking business of the said exchanges has been discontinued. Further as discussed on the said matter the board of directors of the
company has decided in their board meeting held on 2nd January, 2020 that to consider other business prospect & future plan of the company
to consider Financing, Investments & Broking consultancy business and undertake all efforts in market research and will prepare business plan
as per the favorable market conditions. 

__________________

Chief Financial Officer
Bhavesh Nagar

Company Secretary

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
JHAVERI CREDITS AND CAPITAL LIMITED

Kamlesh J. Jhaveri
Whole Time Director

DIN : 00266242

Bhaderesh Jhaveri
Director

DIN : 00266287

Vikram Gohil

The Company has converted its Stock in Trade book value of which was Rs 6,67,84,884/- into Investment at Fair Market Value of Rs
6,86,10,260/- as on the date of coversion i.e., 31 March 2022 . The profit of Rs 18,25,376/-arisen due the said conversion has been disclosed
under Note No 19
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